
 
Loyalsock Township School District 

 
Meeting of School Directors 

 
April 3, 2024 

 

7:00 p.m. 
 

Loyalsock Township School District 
Secondary Campus 

Multi-Purpose Room (D10/11) 
2101 Loyalsock Drive 

Williamsport, PA 17701 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. Call to Order – President 
  
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
3. Administrative Report/Executive Session Purpose – Mr. Christopher Kenyon, Solicitor 
 
4. Roll Call – Mr. M. Daniel Egly, Board Secretary 

 

MEMBER    MEMBER 
 
     David Bjorkman        Tyler B. Richardson 
     Charles W. Edmonds, Ed.D., Treasurer          Melvin E. Wentzel  
     Lynn Frey, Vice President           Michael J. Zicolello   
     Hal C. Gee, Jr., President         *Christopher Kenyon, Solicitor 
       Robert D. Leidhecker       *Gerald L. McLaughlin, Superintendent 
       JacLynne Lindsay       *M. Daniel Egly, Business Mgr./Bd.Secretary 

                *(Non-Voting Member)  
 

OTHERS 
 

   Ashley Sekel, High School Principal 
   Bradley Grey, High School Dean of Students 
   Rachelle Ackerman, Middle School Principal 
   Dayne Waller, Middle School Assistant Principal  
   Marc Walter, Elementary Principal  
   Elizabeth Myers, Elementary Assistant Principal  
   Eric Gee, Director of Technology 
   Lisa Fisher, Supervisor of Special Education 
                                             , Williamsport Sun-Gazette 
 
5. 

A. Recognition of Guests or Scheduled Speakers/Public Comments  

 

 



 
Page 2 
Loyalsock Township School Directors 
Agenda 
April 3, 2024 

 
B. Public Comments Relative to Agenda Items 

 
 
6. Minutes 

 
A. Approval of Minutes  
 

It is recommended (Board Secretary) the Board approve the Minutes of the following 
meetings: 
 March 6, 2024 – School Board 
 March 20, 2024 – Work Session  

 
 Motion:    Second: 

Yes: 
No:    
Absent: 
Result: 

 
 
7. Finance 

 
A. Approval of Bills – January 2024 
 

It is recommended (Business Manager) the Board approve expenditures from 
January 1, 2024 through January 31, 2024, in the amount of $1,313,238.91.   
   

 Motion:    Second: 
Yes: 
No:    
Absent: 
Result: 

 

 

B. Treasurer’s Report – January 2024 
 

It is recommended (Business Manager) the Board approve the attached 
Treasurer’s Report for the month of January 2024. 
 

 Motion:    Second: 
Yes: 
No:    
Absent: 
Result: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Page 3 
Loyalsock Township School Directors 
Agenda 
April 3, 2024 

 
C. Approval of Bills – February 2024 
 

It is recommended (Business Manager) the Board approve expenditures from 
February 1, 2024 through February 29, 2024, in the amount of $1,066,399.21.   
   

 Motion:    Second: 
Yes: 
No:    
Absent: 
Result: 

 

 
D. Treasurer’s Report – February 2024 

 
It is recommended (Business Manager) the Board approve the attached 
Treasurer’s Report for the month of February 2024. 
 

 Motion:    Second: 
Yes: 
No:    
Absent: 
Result: 

 
E. 2024-2025 Tentative Budget 
 
            Budget Presentation  
 

It is recommended (Business Manager) the Board adopt the 2024-2025 tentative budget 
with revenues and expenditures of $     with taxes as follows: 
 

 Real Estate   15.35  mills (2023/2024-15.35 mills) 
 Realty Transfer  1% 
 Earned Income  1.65% (1.15% to Loyalsock Twp. School 

      District; .50 to Loyalsock Twp.)  
 Local Services Tax  $5/per individual employed within 

Loyalsock Township  
 Business Privilege  1 mill/Wholesale Gross Sales 
 Business Privilege  1.5 mills/Retail, Service or Rental Gross   

 
 Motion:    Second: 

Yes: 
No:    
Absent: 
Result: 

 
 
 
 



 
Page 4 
Loyalsock Township School Directors 
Agenda 
April 3, 2024 

 
8. Personnel  
  
 A. Food Service Personnel 
 

It is recommended (Business Manager) the Board appoint Heather Cherry as a 
full-time district-wide food service production employee (190 days) pending 
documentation. Ms. Cherry will receive an hourly rate of $17.50. 

 
 Motion:    Second: 

Yes: 
No:    
Absent: 
Result: 
 

B. Appointment of Spring Athletic Personnel – Revised  
 

It is recommended (Athletic Director) the Board appoint the attached revised list of spring 
athletic personnel (pending documentation) for the 2023-2024 sports season.   

 
 Motion:    Second: 

Yes: 
No:    
Absent: 
Result: 

 
 
C. Retirements/Resignations 
 

The Board acknowledges notice of the following retirements/resignations: 
 Brenda Bower; Full-Time Paraprofessional; Retirement; effective June 30, 2024  
 Carol Laielli; Full-Time Custodial Employee; Retirement; effective June 30, 2024 
 Robert Zimmeran; Part-Time Custodial Employee; Resignation; effective March 

28, 2024  
 Sherry Dusman; Part-Time Food Service Employee; Resignation; effective March 

1, 2024 
 

9.  Policy 
 

A. Policy  
 
 It is recommended (Board Member) the Board adopt the following policy as attached: 

 Policy No. 002.1 (REVISED) – School Visits by Board Members 
 

 Motion:    Second: 
Yes: 
No:    
Absent: 
Result: 

 



 
Page 5 
Loyalsock Township School Directors 
Agenda 
April 3, 2024 

 
 
10.  Other 

 
A. Purchase of Technology Software/Hardware   
 

 It is recommended (Director of Technology) the Board authorize the purchase of 
technology software/hardware, Juniper Network Switches and APC Uninterruptible 
Power supplies (see attached quote) from Applied Technology Services, 11615 
Crossroads Circle, Suite J, Middle River, MD 21220, at a District cost of $75,996.40. The 
District receives a 60% erate reimbursement with a total equipment cost of 
$189,991.00.  Funds for this purchase will come from the general assigned fund balance 
fund (technology).  

 
 
 Motion:    Second: 

Yes: 
No:    
Absent: 
Result: 

 
 
B. CSIU – Subscription of Hosted Software Services 

 
It is recommended (Business Manager/Director of Technology) the Board approve the 
attached rates for computer services (Exhibits 1a-1e and 2) with the Central 
Susquehanna Intermediate Unit for the 2024-2025 school year.   

 
 Motion:    Second: 

Yes: 
No:    
Absent: 
Result: 

 
 
C. Award School Bus Bids – 2025 81-Passenger School Bus (2)   
 

It is recommended (Business Manager) the Board award the 2025 81-passenger two 
school bus bid (VINS: 4UZABRFC6SCUM9538 & 4UZABRFC8SCUM9539) at a 
total cost of $239,071.80, to Rohrer Bus Sales, 1515 State Road, PO Box 100, 
Duncannon, PA 17020. (Sourcewel1 Account #102623-TBB) Funds for the purchase 
will come from the Capital Projects Fund. 
 

 Motion:    Second: 
Yes: 
No:    
Absent: 
Result: 

 
 



 
Page 6 
Loyalsock Township School Directors 
Agenda 
April 3, 2024 

 
D. Purchase of Signs 
 
 It is recommended (Business Manager) the Board approve the attached proposal for the 

purchase of signs from WJ Strickler Signs, Inc., 3999 Carlisle St, New Oxford, PA 17350, 
(COSTARS # 032-E22-055), in the amount of $19,450.00. Funds for this project will come 
from the Capital Projects Fund. 

 
 Motion:    Second: 

Yes: 
No:    
Absent: 
Result: 

 
 
E.   Adoption of Resolution – Student # 29079  

 
 It is recommended the Board adopt the attached Resolution relating to Student #29079.   
 

 Motion:      Second:   
ROLL CALL 

 Yes:   
No:  
Absent:   
Result:  

 
 

F.   Adoption of Resolution – Student # 28122 
 

 It is recommended the Board adopt the attached Resolution relating to Student #28122.   
 

 Motion:      Second:   
ROLL CALL 

 Yes:   
No:  
Absent:   
Result:  

 
 

G.   Adoption of Resolution – Student # 24264 
 

 It is recommended the Board adopt the attached Resolution relating to Student #24264.   
 

 Motion:      Second:   
ROLL CALL 

 Yes:   
No:  
Absent:   
Result:  

 



 
Page 7 
Loyalsock Township School Directors 
Agenda 
April 3, 2024 

 
H.   Adoption of Resolution – Student # 27139 

 
 It is recommended the Board adopt the attached Resolution relating to Student #27139.   
 

 Motion:      Second:   
ROLL CALL 

 Yes:   
No:  
Absent:   
Result:  
 
 

I. Addendum to LTEA Agreement   

It is recommended (Superintendent) the Board approve the attached Addendum #1 to the 
Agreement between Loyalsock Township School District and Loyalsock Township 
Education Association.     
 

 Motion:    Second: 
Yes: 
No:    
Absent: 
Result: 
 

 
J. Addendum to LTESPA Agreement   

It is recommended (Superintendent) the Board approve the attached Addendum #2 to the 
Agreement between Loyalsock Township School District and Loyalsock Township 
Education Support Professionals Association.     
 

 Motion:    Second: 
Yes: 
No:    
Absent: 
Result: 
 
 

K. Name Access Road  
 

  It is recommended (Secondary Administration) the Board approve to name the access 
road off of Four Mile Drive as Lancer Drive. It is noted that secondary staff & students 
voted to name the access road.  
 

 Motion:    Second: 
Yes: 
No:    
Absent: 
Result: 



 
Page 8 
Loyalsock Township School Directors 
Agenda 
April 3, 2024 

 
11. Information/Discussion Items  

 
A. Board Comments/Reports 

 
 Community Wide Safety Committee – Mr. Bjorkman  
 Recreation Board – Mr. Leidhecker & Mr. Zicolello 
 Wellness Committee – Mr. Bjorkman 
 IU 17 – Mr. Zicolello 
 Act 48 Committee – Mr. Wentzel 
 LycoCTC – Mrs. Frey 
 The Lancer Foundation – Dr. Edmonds 

 
B. Administrative Reports/Discussion 

 
 

12.   Public Comments 
 
 

13.   Upcoming Board Meeting – May 8, 2024 (Proposed Final Budget)  
   
 
14. Adjournment  
 

Motion:     
 Second:     



 
Loyalsock Township School District 

 
Meeting of School Directors 

 
March 6, 2024 

 

7:04 p.m. 
 

Loyalsock Township School District 
Secondary Campus 

Multi-Purpose Room (D10/11) 
2101 Loyalsock Drive 

Williamsport, PA 17701 
 

MINUTES 
 

1. Call to Order – President 
  
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
3. Administrative Report/Executive Session Purpose – Mr. Christopher Kenyon, Solicitor 

03/04/2024 6-7:28 p.m.; Board Conference Room/District Service Center, 1605 Four Mile Drive,   
Williamsport, PA (Absent Zicolello) Safety & Security  
03/06/2024 6-7:00 p.m. Personnel; Legal; Safety & Security 

4. Roll Call – Mr. M. Daniel Egly, Board Secretary 
 

MEMBER    MEMBER 
 
   x  David Bjorkman    x    Tyler B. Richardson 
   x  Charles W. Edmonds, Ed.D., Treasurer      x   Melvin E. Wentzel  
   ab  Lynn Frey, Vice President      x      Michael J. Zicolello   
   x  Hal C. Gee, Jr., President      x   *Christopher Kenyon, Solicitor 
   x    Robert D. Leidhecker    x   *Gerald L. McLaughlin, Superintendent 
   x   JacLynne Lindsay    x   *M. Daniel Egly, Business Mgr./Bd.Secretary 

 Absent-Frey, Personal          *(Non-Voting Member)  
 

OTHERS 
 

   x   Ashley Sekel, High School Principal 
   x   Bradley Grey, High School Dean of Students 
   x   Rachelle Ackerman, Middle School Principal 
   x   Dayne Waller, Middle School Assistant Principal  
   x   Marc Walter, Elementary Principal  
   x   Elizabeth Myers, Elementary Assistant Principal  
   x   Eric Gee, Director of Technology 
   x   Lisa Fisher, Supervisor of Special Education 
   x   Matthew Courter, Williamsport Sun-Gazette 
 
5. 

A. Recognition of Guests or Scheduled Speakers/Public Comments  
 Lycoming Career & Technology Center 
 Music in Our Schools 
 VEX Robotics *rescheduled 



 
Page 2 
Loyalsock Township School Directors 
Minutes 
March 6, 2024 

 

 
B. Public Comments Relative to Agenda Items 

 
 
6. Minutes 

 
A. Approval of Minutes  
 

It is recommended the Board approve the Minutes of the following meetings: 
 February 7, 2024 – School Board 
 February 28, 2024 – Work Session  

 
 Motion:  Mr. Wentzel   Second:  Mrs. Lindsay 
 Yes: Bjorkman, Edmonds, Gee, Leidhecker, Lindsay, Richardson, Wentzel, Zicolello 

No: None 
Absent:  Frey 
Result: Motion Carried 

 
 
7. Finance 

 
A. Approval of Bills – December 2023 
 

It is recommended the Board approve expenditures from December 1, 2023 
through December 31, 2023, in the amount of $2,042,226.03.   
   

 Motion:  Mr. Bjorkman  Second:  Dr. Edmonds 
 Yes: Bjorkman, Edmonds, Gee, Leidhecker, Lindsay, Richardson, Wentzel, Zicolello 

No: None 
Absent:  Frey 
Result: Motion Carried 

 

 

B. Treasurer’s Report – December 2023  
 

It is recommended the Board approve the attached Treasurer’s Report for the 
month of December 2023. 
 

 Motion:  Mr. Leidhecker  Second:  Mr. Wentzel 
 Yes: Bjorkman, Edmonds, Gee, Leidhecker, Lindsay, Richardson, Wentzel, Zicolello 

No: None 
Absent:  Frey 
Result: Motion Carried 

 
  



 
Page 3 
Loyalsock Township School Directors 
Minutes 
March 6, 2024 

 
C. Student Activities Fund Quarterly Report  

 
It is recommended the Board approve the attached Student Activities Fund 
Quarterly Report for the period ended December 2023. 

 
 Motion:  Mrs. Lindsay  Second:  Mr. Bjorkman 
 Yes: Bjorkman, Edmonds, Gee, Leidhecker, Lindsay, Richardson, Wentzel, Zicolello 

No: None 
Absent:  Frey 
Result: Motion Carried 

 
 
D. Authorization to Transfer Funds for Future Technology Purchases 
 

It is recommended the Board authorize the transfer of funds from the general fund 
unassigned fund balance to the general fund assigned fund balance for future technology 
purchases in the amount of $500,000.00. 

  
 Motion:  Mr. Wentzel   Second:  Mr. Zicolello 
 Yes: Bjorkman, Edmonds, Gee, Leidhecker, Lindsay, Richardson, Wentzel, Zicolello 

No: None 
Absent:  Frey 
Result: Motion Carried 

 
 

8. School/District Programs and Operations 
 

A. Summer School & Remediation Programs 
 

 It is recommended the Board approve summer school and remediation programs during the 
summer of 2024.  The programs will be staffed by current or contracted employees.  The 
programs will be funded by ESSER funds. 

 
 Motion:  Mrs. Lindsay  Second:  Dr. Edmonds 
 Yes: Bjorkman, Edmonds, Gee, Leidhecker, Lindsay, Richardson, Wentzel, Zicolello 

No: None 
Absent:  Frey 
Result: Motion Carried 

 
 

  



 
Page 4 
Loyalsock Township School Directors 
Minutes 
March 6, 2024 

 
B. Approval of 2024 Summer School Breakfast/Lunch Program  

 
It is recommended the Board approve a 2024 Summer School Breakfast/Lunch Program.  
The program will be staffed by current employees.  There is no estimated cost to the 
District. 

 
 Motion:  Mrs. Lindsay  Second:  Mr. Leidhecker 
 Yes: Bjorkman, Edmonds, Gee, Leidhecker, Lindsay, Richardson, Wentzel, Zicolello 

No: None 
Absent:  Frey 
Result: Motion Carried 

 
9. Personnel  
  
 A. Food Service Personnel 
 

It is recommended that the Board appoint Suhavi Shah as a substitute food service 
employee effective February 29, 2024. Ms. Shah will receive an hourly rate of 
$12.50. 

 
 Motion:  Mr. Wentzel   Second:  Mr. Zicolello 
 Yes: Bjorkman, Edmonds, Gee, Leidhecker, Lindsay, Richardson, Wentzel, Zicolello 

No: None 
Absent:  Frey 
Result: Motion Carried 

 
 
B. Appointment of Spring Athletic Personnel – Revised  

 
It is recommended the Board appoint the attached revised list of spring athletic personnel 
(pending documentation) for the 2023-2024 sports season.   
 

 Motion:  Dr. Edmonds  Second:  Mr. Wentzel 
 Yes: Bjorkman, Edmonds, Gee, Leidhecker, Lindsay, Richardson, Wentzel, Zicolello 

No: None 
Absent:  Frey 
Result: Motion Carried 

 
C. Retirements/Resignations 
 

The Board acknowledges notice of the following retirements/resignations: 
 Mark Worthington; Maintenance Employee; Retirement; effective May 3, 2024  
 Brieanna Robertson; Paraprofessional; Resignation effective February 4, 2024 

 
  



 
Page 5 
Loyalsock Township School Directors 
Minutes 
March 6, 2024 

 
10.  Policy 
 

A. Policy  
 
 It is recommended the Board adopt the following policies as attached: 

 Policy No. 827 (REVISED) – Conflict of Interest  
 Policy No. 002.1 (REVISED) – School Visits by Board Members (Tabled) 

 
Motion:  Mr. Wentzel   Second: Mr. Leidhecker.  

 Yes: Bjorkman, Edmonds, Gee, Leidhecker, Lindsay, Richardson, Wentzel, Zicolello 
No: None 
Absent:  Frey 
Result: Motion Carried 

 
 
11.  Other 

 
A. Food Service Equipment Package  
 

  It is recommended the Board approve the attached proposal and bill of materials for the 
food service equipment package for the secondary campus, from Eleven Four Hundred, 
Inc., 2551 Horseshoe Road, Lancaster, PA 17601, (COSTARS 0000534253), in the 
amount of $149,869.00. Funds for this project will come from the Capital Projects Fund. 
 

 Motion:  Mrs. Lindsay  Second:  Dr. Edmonds 
 Yes: Bjorkman, Edmonds, Gee, Leidhecker, Lindsay, Richardson, Wentzel, Zicolello 

No: None 
Absent:  Frey 
Result: Motion Carried 

 
 

B. Purchase of Cafeteria Furniture – Tanner Furniture  
 

It is recommended the Board authorize the purchase of cafeteria furniture (see attached 
quote) for the secondary campus from Tanner Furniture, 7813 Derry Street, Harrisburg, 
PA 17111, at a cost of $62,419.45.  (PA State Contract 4400025562; COSTARS-035-
E22-183)  Funds for this project will come from the Capital Projects Fund. 

 
 Motion:  Mr. Wentzel   Second:  Mrs. Lindsay 
 Yes: Bjorkman, Edmonds, Gee, Leidhecker, Lindsay, Richardson, Wentzel, Zicolello 

No: None 
Absent:  Frey 
Result: Motion Carried 

 
  



 
Page 6 
Loyalsock Township School Directors 
Minutes 
March 6, 2024 

 
C. Purchase of Gymnasium Floor Cover – Cover Sports 
 

It is recommended the Board authorize the purchase of a gymnasium floor cover (see 
attached quote) for the secondary campus from Cover Sports, 5000 Paschal Avenue, 
Philadelphia, PA 19143, at a cost of $13,404.60. Funds for this project will come from the 
Capital Projects Fund. 

 
 Motion:  Mrs. Lindsay   Second:  Dr. Edmonds 
 Yes: Bjorkman, Edmonds, Gee, Leidhecker, Lindsay, Richardson, Wentzel, Zicolello 

No: None 
Absent:  Frey 
Result: Motion Carried 

 
 

D. Lease Purchase Agreement – Apple, Inc. 
 
It is recommended the Board approve the attached Master Lease Purchase Agreement 
between Apple, Inc. and the Loyalsock Township School District at a cost of 
$771,580.80, and authorize the appropriate officers to execute the necessary documents 
for said purchase.  Funds for this purchase will come from the general fund assigned fund 
balance.   
 

 Motion:  Mr. Wentzel   Second:  Mr. Leidhecker 
 Yes: Bjorkman, Edmonds, Gee, Leidhecker, Lindsay, Richardson, Wentzel, Zicolello 

No: None 
Absent:  Frey 
Result: Motion Carried 

 
 
12. Information/Discussion Items  

 
A. Board Comments/Reports 

 
 Community Wide Safety Committee – Mr. Bjorkman  
 Recreation Board – Mr. Leidhecker & Mr. Zicolello 
 Wellness Committee – Mr. Bjorkman 
 IU 17 – Mr. Zicolello 
 Act 48 Committee – Mr. Wentzel 
 LycoCTC – Mrs. Frey 
 The Lancer Foundation – Dr. Edmonds 

 
B. Administrative Reports/Discussion 

 
 

   
  



 
Page 7 
Loyalsock Township School Directors 
Minutes 
March 6, 2024 

 
13.   Public Comments – (Public Participation Forms attached) 

 George Koons – Incident with Trespasser on Campus 
 Robert Belvin – Safety; Green Space; Building Construction; Traffic Patters 
 Nancy Spagnuolo – Safety Issues 
 Chawn Gehr – Financials; Summer School; School Police Officers; Community Engagement 

(See attached sheet.) 
 Ed Paquin; Metal Detectors 
 Larry Allison; Clearview Asset; Metal Detectors 

 
 

14.   Upcoming Board Meeting – April 3, 2024 (First Reading of Budget – Tentative)  
   
 
15. Adjournment @ 9:05 p.m. 
 

Motion:   Dr. Edmonds 
 Second:   Mr. Zicolello 
 

              
                          M. Daniel Egly 

 



 
Loyalsock Township School District 

 
Work Session 

 
March 20, 2024 

 

5:00 p.m. 
 

Board Conference Room 
1605 Four Mile Drive 

Williamsport, PA 17701 
 

MINTUES 
 

1. Call to Order – President 
  
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
3. Administrative Report/Executive Session Purpose – Mr. Christopher Kenyon, Solicitor 
 None  
4. Roll Call – Mr. M. Daniel Egly, Board Secretary 

 

MEMBER    MEMBER 
 
   x  David Bjorkman    x    Tyler B. Richardson 
   x  Charles W. Edmonds, Ed.D., Treasurer (arrived 5:07)     x   Melvin E. Wentzel  
   x  Lynn Frey, Vice President      x      Michael J. Zicolello (arrived 5:18)    
   x  Hal C. Gee, Jr., President      x   *Christopher Kenyon, Solicitor 
   x    Robert D. Leidhecker    x   *Gerald L. McLaughlin, Superintendent 
   x   JacLynne Lindsay    x   *M. Daniel Egly, Business Mgr./Bd.Secretary 

              *(Non-Voting Member)  
 

OTHERS 
 

   x   Ashley Sekel, High School Principal 
   x   Eric Gee, Director of Technology 
 
5. Discussion Items/Presentations  

 
 Safety & Security Update  
 Metal Detectors (Pros/Cons) – The Board will continue discussion regarding this 

topic.  
 School Visits by Board Members Policy 002.1 – Background checks should be 

included; Mr. Bjorkman will revise and share with the Board. 
 Response to Public Comments at Board Meetings – Discussed including this as an 

item on Agenda 
 Hiring of Administrators – Board Involvement; The Board requested to meet with 

the interviewing committee prior to appointment of an administrator. It 
was also requested to include “it is recommended by (position) for 
approval” for agenda items. 
 



 
Page 2 
Loyalsock Township School Directors 
Minutes 
March 20, 2024 

 
 
 

6.   Public Comments – (Sheets attached) 
 Martin Forsburg – Metal Detectors; Facial Recognition; Mentality of Society; Critical 

Thinking as Teens; Juvenile Delinquency 
 Matt Cowden – Zoom Board Meetings; School Security Officer; Shooting Update 

Transparency; Sports/Metal Detectors 
 Jennifer Wahl; Safe Schools/Search; Virtual Access to Board Meetings/Accessibility; 

School Board Presence in Schools 
 Larry Allison – Police Officer; HR Director; Parent Visitation Policy; Clearview Asset 

Protection; Principal Front of Building; Softball Field/Title IX 
 Lara Breon – Drug Testing Policy  

 
7.  Upcoming Board Meeting – April 3, 2024  
   
 
8. Adjournment @ 7:45 p.m.  
 

Motion:   Dr. Edmonds 
 Second:   Mr. Wentzel 

              
                          M. Daniel Egly 
 



Payment # Paymnt Dt Vendor Name Description Of Purchase Description Of Purchase Amount

0000063372 01/03/2024 MADISON LILLEY REFUND FOR CREDIT RECOVERY 
COURSE

50.00

0000063373 01/03/2024 SPEC SEATS CUSTOM FOLDING CHAIRS W/PADS 
PAID THRU DONATION

9,241.00

0000063374 01/05/2024 CHRIS SPOTTS CROSSING GUARD 1/2-1/5/2024 88.00

0000063375 01/05/2024 KATE ADE PIAA GAME WORKER-TICKETS 80.00

0000063376 01/05/2024 ATHENS WRESTLING CLUB WILDCAT DUALS-WRESTLING 300.00

0000063377 01/05/2024 LCBDA JR CTY BAND-TINI 330.00

0000063378 01/05/2024 LARRY BREON PIAA GAME WORKER-CLOCK MS FIELD TRIP 100.00

0000063379 01/05/2024 DELTA DENTAL OF 
PENNSYLVANIA

EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTIONS SELF-PAYS 719.04

0000063380 01/05/2024 HAWTHORNE EDUCATIONAL 
SERVICES INC.

Pre Referral Intervention Manuals 850.00

0000063381 01/05/2024 RONALD INSINGER PIAA GAME WORKER-CLOCK & 
SCOREBOARD

115.00

0000063382 01/05/2024 MONTOURSVILLE BOYS 
BASKETBALL

7TH GRADE BOYS BB TOURNAMENT 
FEE

150.00

0000063383 01/05/2024 PSERS PSERS-8428 N KEEFER PSERS-8897-M BIGGER 69.26

0000063384 01/05/2024 MICHAEL SILVAGNI LUNCH/DINNER REIMBURSEMENT 20.00

0000063385 01/05/2024 DOROTHY WHITE MERTZ QTLY LOCAL SERVICES TAX 
PAYMENT

3,218.00

0000063386 01/05/2024 ABBY HOGAN PIAA GAME WORKER-SCOREBOOK 45.00

0000063387 01/05/2024 ALLEGHENY SAFE AND LOCK INC Key FOBS 4,354.65

0000063388 01/05/2024 ALAN HUFF LUNCH/DINNER REIMBURSEMENT 10.00

0000063389 01/05/2024 AVA MILLER PIAA GAME WORKER-CHAIN CREW 100.00

0000063390 01/05/2024 VICTORIA BAIR PIAA GAME WORKER-TICKETS 115.00

0000063391 01/05/2024 BEN LORSON PIAA GAME WORKER-GAME 
MANAGER

150.00

* - Non-Negotiable Disbursement        + - Procurement Card Non-Negotiable        # - Payable within Payment         P - Prenote         D - Direct Deposit         C - Credit Card 

02/29/2024 11:06:20 AM LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DIST Page 1 of 16

FUND ACCOUNTING PAYMENT SUMMARY
Bank Account: GF - GENERAL FUND Payment Dates: 01/01/2024 - 01/31/2024 Omit Dates: 2024-01-28

Payment Categories: Regular Checks, Non-negotiable Disbursements, Direct Deposits, Manual Checks, Procurement Cards, Credit Cards 
Sort: Payment Number



Payment # Paymnt Dt Vendor Name Description Of Purchase Description Of Purchase Amount

0000063392 01/05/2024 BROOKES PUBLISHING CO PRO ANNUAL SUBSCRIPTION & 
FAMILY ACCESS

499.90

0000063393 01/05/2024 BRANDON MULASKI PIAA GAME WORKER-SCOREBOARD REIMBURSE FOR THANK YOU 
CARDS

56.83

0000063394 01/05/2024 CHRISTIAN TYMESON HEALTH INS PREIUM 215.00

0000063395 01/05/2024 CHRIS RAY PIAA GAME WORKER-ANNOUNCER 60.00

0000063396 01/05/2024 CM REGENT  LLC COBRA-2023 DECEMBER 214.00

0000063397 01/05/2024 CM REGENT  LLC LIFE LONG TERM DISABILITY 2,803.64

0000063398 01/05/2024 PATRICIA COZZA HEALTH INS PREMIUM 240.00

0000063399 01/05/2024 GLENN DRICK FLEET SPECIALIST 12/11-12/16/2023 FLEET SPECIALIST 12/18-
12/23/2023

1,080.00

0000063400 01/05/2024 DUANE HEVERLY LUNCH/DINNER REIMBURSEMENT 20.00

0000063401 01/05/2024 MICHAEL FREDERICK MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT-
NOVEMBER

13.69

0000063402 01/05/2024 FRANK MUSHENO PIAA GAME WORKER-STATISTICS 75.00

0000063403 01/05/2024 GAIL HILLS HEALTH INS PREIUM 40.00

0000063404 01/05/2024 HEATHER WHARY MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT-
NOVEMBER

26.53

0000063405 01/05/2024 HIGHMARK BLUE SHIELD VISION-EMPLOYEE PAID RETIREE SELF-PAYS 1,430.44

0000063406 01/05/2024 SUSAN IACHINI PIAA GAME WORKER-TICKETS 80.00

0000063407 01/05/2024 ROSETTA STONE LLC ROSETTA STONE FOR SCHOOLS 1,080.00

0000063408 01/05/2024 JAIME FRAZIER PIAA GAME WORKER-TRAINER 100.00

0000063409 01/05/2024 JEFF LACOE PIAA GAME WORKER-TICKETS 80.00

0000063410 01/05/2024 VICTORIA  KROUT HEALTH INS PREIUM 215.00

0000063411 01/05/2024 KYLE BOWER PIAA GAME WORKER-CHAIN CREW 100.00

0000063412 01/05/2024 LINDA LaCOE PIAA GAME WORKER-TICKETS 220.00

* - Non-Negotiable Disbursement        + - Procurement Card Non-Negotiable        # - Payable within Payment         P - Prenote         D - Direct Deposit         C - Credit Card 

02/29/2024 11:06:20 AM LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DIST Page 2 of 16

FUND ACCOUNTING PAYMENT SUMMARY
Bank Account: GF - GENERAL FUND Payment Dates: 01/01/2024 - 01/31/2024 Omit Dates: 2024-01-28

Payment Categories: Regular Checks, Non-negotiable Disbursements, Direct Deposits, Manual Checks, Procurement Cards, Credit Cards 
Sort: Payment Number



Payment # Paymnt Dt Vendor Name Description Of Purchase Description Of Purchase Amount

0000063413 01/05/2024 THE LANCER FOUNDATION LANCER FOUNDATION 
CONTRIBUTIONS

318.00

0000063414 01/05/2024 LISA WALTER PIAA GAME WORKER-TICKETS 40.00

0000063415 01/05/2024 BRIAN LOWMILLER LUNCH/DINNER REIMBURSEMENT 10.00

0000063416 01/05/2024 LUCY TRIPP PIAA GAME WORKER-SCOREBOOK2 45.00

0000063417 01/05/2024 KIM MASSETTI PIAA GAME WORKER-ANNOUNCER & 
CLOCK

200.00

0000063418 01/05/2024 MATTHEW LITTLE PIAA GAME WORKER-SPOTTER 30.00

0000063419 01/05/2024 MARK GODFREY LUNCH/DINNER REIMBURSEMENT 60.00

0000063420 01/05/2024 MARK PYSHER PIAA GAME WORKER-FACILITY 
MANAGER

50.00

0000063421 01/05/2024 GERALD MCLAUGHLIN MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 355.01

0000063422 01/05/2024 NOAH BOWER PIAA GAME WORKER-SITE MANAGER LUNCH/DINNER REIMBURSEMENT 60.00

0000063423 01/05/2024 NCS PEARSON INC SPEECH THERAPY TESTING 
SUPPLIES

409.90

0000063424 01/05/2024 PMEA DISTRICT 8 DISTRICT 8 BAND REGISTRATION 675.00

0000063425 01/05/2024 DR. MATTHEW A REITZ CONSULTANT FEE 1,200.00

0000063426 01/05/2024 SCHOOL SPECIALTY LLC OFFICE SUPPLIES 165.52

0000063427 01/05/2024 SCOTT MOLL MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 15.72

0000063428 01/05/2024 JOSEPH W. SMITH III HEALTH INS PREIUM 215.00

0000063429 01/05/2024 SOUTH WILLIAMSPORT 
WRESTLING

JH SW WRESTLING TOURNAMENT 
FEE

2024 SW WRESTLING 
TOURNAMENT FEE

700.00

0000063430 01/05/2024 STEPHANIE PACKARD PIAA GAME WORKER-CHAIN CREW 100.00

0000063431 01/05/2024 THOMAS MILLER PIAA GAME WORKER-CHAIN CREW 100.00

0000063432 01/05/2024 TRIPLE CROWN SPORTS GIRLS SOCCER-VARSITY 4,226.60

0000063433 01/05/2024 CASEY WALLER HEALTH INS PREIUM 240.00

* - Non-Negotiable Disbursement        + - Procurement Card Non-Negotiable        # - Payable within Payment         P - Prenote         D - Direct Deposit         C - Credit Card 

02/29/2024 11:06:20 AM LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DIST Page 3 of 16

FUND ACCOUNTING PAYMENT SUMMARY
Bank Account: GF - GENERAL FUND Payment Dates: 01/01/2024 - 01/31/2024 Omit Dates: 2024-01-28

Payment Categories: Regular Checks, Non-negotiable Disbursements, Direct Deposits, Manual Checks, Procurement Cards, Credit Cards 
Sort: Payment Number



Payment # Paymnt Dt Vendor Name Description Of Purchase Description Of Purchase Amount

0000063434 01/05/2024 BARB WERTZ PIAA GAME WORKER-TRAINER 200.00

0000063435 01/05/2024 JOHN WHEELER LUNCH/DINNER REIMBURSEMENT 20.00

0000063436 01/05/2024 WILLIAM MILLER III LUNCH/DINNER REIMBURSEMENT 20.00

0000063437 01/05/2024 WILLIAM MILLER III REIMBURSE CLEARANCE CHECK FEE 25.25

0000063438 01/05/2024 WILLIAM COVERT REIMBURSE FOR SCIENCE ITEMS 472.57

0000063439 01/12/2024 CHRIS SPOTTS CROSSING GUARD 1/8/24-1/12/24 110.00

0000063440 01/12/2024 J W PEPPER & SON INC MUSIC-HANEY HS MUSIC 599.72

0000063441 01/12/2024 PMEA DISTRICT 8 STUDENT REGISTRATION FOR 
MODERN BAND FESTIVAL

275.00

0000063442 01/12/2024 ROBERT M SIDES BAND CONCERT MUSIC MUSIC PO2320-00107 839.19

0000063443 01/12/2024 SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATION NURSE SUPPLIES 316.93

0000063444 01/12/2024 TEAMWORK GRAPHICS POLICE POLO 234.45

0000063445 01/12/2024 ADELPHOI KETTERER CHARTER 
SCHOOL

ALT ED (1) STUDENT TUITION (1) STUDENT 2,823.02

0000063446 01/12/2024 ALLEGHENY SAFE AND LOCK INC D-11132023G D-10302023G KEY FOBS 4,000.00

0000063447 01/12/2024 ANNETTE MILETO DUAL ENROLLMENT 
REIMBURSEMENT-G MILETO

150.00

0000063448 01/12/2024 ASHLEY SEKEL CELL PHONE REIMBURSEMENT-DEC 
2023

POSTER MYWALL SUBSCRIPTION 224.95

0000063449 01/12/2024 BEN LORSON CELL PHONE REIMBURSEMENT-DEC 
2023

195.00

0000063450 01/12/2024 BERKS COUNTY INTERMEDIATE 
UNIT

TUITION (1) STUDENT 80.00

0000063451 01/12/2024 BETHANY CHRISTIAN SERVICES IND THERPAY (7) SESSIONS 8/8/23-
11/16/23

766.00

0000063452 01/12/2024 BLAST IU 17 PROF ED SVCS - IU 129,677.08

0000063453 01/12/2024 BRADLEY GREY CELL PHONE REIMBURSEMENT-DEC 
2023

195.00

* - Non-Negotiable Disbursement        + - Procurement Card Non-Negotiable        # - Payable within Payment         P - Prenote         D - Direct Deposit         C - Credit Card 

02/29/2024 11:06:20 AM LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DIST Page 4 of 16

FUND ACCOUNTING PAYMENT SUMMARY
Bank Account: GF - GENERAL FUND Payment Dates: 01/01/2024 - 01/31/2024 Omit Dates: 2024-01-28

Payment Categories: Regular Checks, Non-negotiable Disbursements, Direct Deposits, Manual Checks, Procurement Cards, Credit Cards 
Sort: Payment Number



Payment # Paymnt Dt Vendor Name Description Of Purchase Description Of Purchase Amount

0000063454 01/12/2024 BSN SPORTS LLC BOYS BASKETBALL REPLACEMENT 
JERSEYS & SHORTS

BOYS BASKETBALL 
REPLACEMENT JERSEY & SHORT 
(1-MEDIUM)

1,523.68

0000063455 01/12/2024 COLLEGE BOARD PSAT TEST BOOKS-10TH & 11TH 
GRADE

1,786.32

0000063456 01/12/2024 COREY LOCKARD JV GIRLS BB-12/11/23 72.00

0000063457 01/12/2024 DANIELLE CLARK DUAL ENROLLMENT 
REIMBURSEMENT-E CLARK (2 
CLASSES)

300.00

0000063458 01/12/2024 DAYNE WALLER CELL PHONE REIMBURSEMENT-DEC 
2023

195.00

0000063459 01/12/2024 DERRY AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT ALT ED (1) STUDENT 523.89

0000063460 01/12/2024 DOROTHY R. WHITE MERTZ- OA & 
PC

JANUARY 2024 DECEMBER 2023 10,381.04

0000063461 01/12/2024 EDUCERE ONLINE CLASSES 5,843.00

0000063462 01/12/2024 ELIZABETH MEYERS CELL PHONE REIMBURSEMENT-DEC 
2023

195.00

0000063463 01/12/2024 ERIC GEE CELL PHONE REIMBURSEMENT-DEC 
2023

195.00

0000063464 01/12/2024 ERIN RYDER DUAL ENROLLMENT 
REIMBURSEMENT-KR (2 CLASSES)

300.00

0000063465 01/12/2024 ESS NORTHEAST LLC REG ED SUB-HS REG ED SUB-SCHICK 14,863.81

0000063466 01/12/2024 GERALD MCLAUGHLIN CELL PHONE REIMBURSEMENT-DEC 
2023

195.00

0000063467 01/12/2024 GLENN DRICK FLEET SPECIALIST 1/2-1/6/2024 405.00

0000063468 01/12/2024 GRIT COMMERCIAL PRINTING NEWSLETTER DIRECT MAIL SERVICE 2,283.16

0000063469 01/12/2024 HEATHER DAMIANO DUAL ENROLLMENT 
REIMBURSEMENT-A DAMIANO

150.00

0000063470 01/12/2024 HEATHER WHARY CELL PHONE REIMBURSEMENT-DEC 
2023

MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 211.57

0000063471 01/12/2024 HOPE ENTERPRISES  INC RENTAL USE OF TEEN LINK HOUSE 500.00

* - Non-Negotiable Disbursement        + - Procurement Card Non-Negotiable        # - Payable within Payment         P - Prenote         D - Direct Deposit         C - Credit Card 

02/29/2024 11:06:20 AM LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DIST Page 5 of 16

FUND ACCOUNTING PAYMENT SUMMARY
Bank Account: GF - GENERAL FUND Payment Dates: 01/01/2024 - 01/31/2024 Omit Dates: 2024-01-28

Payment Categories: Regular Checks, Non-negotiable Disbursements, Direct Deposits, Manual Checks, Procurement Cards, Credit Cards 
Sort: Payment Number



Payment # Paymnt Dt Vendor Name Description Of Purchase Description Of Purchase Amount

0000063472 01/12/2024 INDEPENDENT SCHOOL BUS IND SCHOOL BUS DRIVER'S ASSOC-
VOL DEDUCTIONS

5.00

0000063473 01/12/2024 JEFF PATTERSON DUAL ENROLLMENT 
REIMBURSEMENT-GP (2 CLASSES)

300.00

0000063474 01/12/2024 JEN BOMBOY DUAL ENROLLMENT 
REIMBURSEMENT-J BOMBOY

150.00

0000063475 01/12/2024 JOANN KENNEDY DUAL ENROLLMENT 
REIMBURSEMENT-C KENNEDY

150.00

0000063476 01/12/2024 JOSEPH LUXENBERGER DUAL ENROLLMENT 
REIMBURSEMENT-A LUXENBERGER

150.00

0000063477 01/12/2024 JOSTENS  INC. SIGNATURE CHANGE ON DIPLOMAS 25.00

0000063478 01/12/2024 JUSTICEWORKS YOUTHCARE
INC.

SPECIAL ED-HS REG ED HS 9,453.00

0000063479 01/12/2024 KEN NASH VARSITY WRESTLING 12/8/23 87.00

0000063480 01/12/2024 KIMBERLY BELCHER DUAL ENROLLMENT 
REIMBURSEMENT-E BELCHER

150.00

0000063481 01/12/2024 KRISTA RAY DUAL ENROLLMENT 
REIMBURSEMENT-K RAY

150.00

0000063482 01/12/2024 KRISTIN BASTIAN DUAL ENROLLMENT 
REIMBURSEMENT-L BASTIAN

150.00

0000063483 01/12/2024 KRISTIN VINCENZES DUAL ENROLLMENT 
REIMBURSEMENT-B VINCENZES

150.00

0000063484 01/12/2024 LISA FISHER CELL PHONE REIMBURSEMENT-DEC 
2023

MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 232.20

0000063485 01/12/2024 LOYALSOCK TWP ED SUPPORT 
PROFESSIONALS ASSN

LTESPA-VOLUNTARY DEDUCTIONS 641.37

0000063486 01/12/2024 LTSD FOOD SERVICE BOARD MEETING REFRESHMENTS 30.00

0000063487 01/12/2024 LYCOMING CAREER & 
TECHNOLOGY CENTER

2400000069-6 OF 10 INSTALL 2400000075-7 OF 10 INSTALL 43,425.89

0000063488 01/12/2024 M. DANIEL EGLY CELL PHONE REIMBURSEMENT-DEC 
2023

195.00

0000063489 01/12/2024 MARK WALTER CELL PHONE REIMBURSEMENT-DEC 
2023

195.00

* - Non-Negotiable Disbursement        + - Procurement Card Non-Negotiable        # - Payable within Payment         P - Prenote         D - Direct Deposit         C - Credit Card 

02/29/2024 11:06:20 AM LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DIST Page 6 of 16

FUND ACCOUNTING PAYMENT SUMMARY
Bank Account: GF - GENERAL FUND Payment Dates: 01/01/2024 - 01/31/2024 Omit Dates: 2024-01-28

Payment Categories: Regular Checks, Non-negotiable Disbursements, Direct Deposits, Manual Checks, Procurement Cards, Credit Cards 
Sort: Payment Number



Payment # Paymnt Dt Vendor Name Description Of Purchase Description Of Purchase Amount

0000063490 01/12/2024 MARY ANN BLAS DUAL ENROLLMENT 
REIMBURSEMENT-M BLAS

150.00

0000063491 01/12/2024 MCCORMICK LAW FIRM 144112 144113 2,164.00

0000063492 01/12/2024 MICHAEL FREDERICK MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT-DEC 2023 9.37

0000063493 01/12/2024 NITTANY LEARNING SERVICES NITTANY LEARNING SERVICES-
SCHICK ELEMENTARY 2023-24

MS 74,500.00

0000063494 01/12/2024 NOAH BOWER CELL PHONE REIMBURSEMENT-DEC 
2023

195.00

0000063495 01/12/2024 RACHELLE ACKERMAN CELL PHONE REIMBURSEMENT-DEC 
2023

195.00

0000063496 01/12/2024 RANDALL D STANDRIDGE MUSIC COMMISSION 2025/26-10% 
DUE NOW

350.00

0000063497 01/12/2024 REBECCA WAGNER-PIZZA DUAL ENROLLMENT 
REIMBURSEMENT-ZWP

150.00

0000063498 01/12/2024 ROBIN DADZIE DUAL ENROLLMENT 
REIMBURSEMENT-I DADZIE

150.00

0000063499 01/12/2024 SAMANTHA JOHNSON DUAL ENROLLMENT 
REIMBURSEMENT-A JOHNSON

150.00

0000063500 01/12/2024 SHELBY YOUNG REIMBURSE 6 CREDITS 3,174.00

0000063501 01/12/2024 SUGAR VALLEY RURAL CHARTER 
SCHOOL

TUITION (1) STUDENT-JANUARY 2024 889.29

0000063502 01/12/2024 SUZANNE FORESMAN CELL PHONE REIMBURSEMENT-DEC 
2023

195.00

0000063503 01/12/2024 TIFFANY HALLER DUAL ENROLLMENT 
REIMBURSEMENT-A HALLER

150.00

0000063504 01/12/2024 TRAVIS J WELLER COMMISSIONED WORK FOR LTMS 
BAND

1,223.00

0000063505 01/12/2024 UPMC ATHLETIC TRAINING-10/1/23-12/31/23 PHYSICIAN SERVICES 7/23-12/23 11,270.00

0000063506 01/12/2024 UPMC FREDDIE FU SPORTS 
MEDICINE CTR

EXTRA ATHLETIC TRAINING 
COVERAGE 11/3-11/30/23

ATHLETIC TRAINING SERVICES 920.00

0000063507 01/12/2024 VIPAL PATEL DUAL ENROLLMENT 
REIMBURSEMENT-K PATEL

150.00

* - Non-Negotiable Disbursement        + - Procurement Card Non-Negotiable        # - Payable within Payment         P - Prenote         D - Direct Deposit         C - Credit Card 

02/29/2024 11:06:20 AM LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DIST Page 7 of 16

FUND ACCOUNTING PAYMENT SUMMARY
Bank Account: GF - GENERAL FUND Payment Dates: 01/01/2024 - 01/31/2024 Omit Dates: 2024-01-28

Payment Categories: Regular Checks, Non-negotiable Disbursements, Direct Deposits, Manual Checks, Procurement Cards, Credit Cards 
Sort: Payment Number



Payment # Paymnt Dt Vendor Name Description Of Purchase Description Of Purchase Amount

0000063508 01/12/2024 WEX HEALTH  INC. 1850732-IN NOV 2023 1868885-IN DEC 2023 727.75

0000063509 01/12/2024 WILLIAM MCLAUGHLIN DUAL ENROLLMENT 
REIMBURSEMENT-MM

150.00

0000063510 01/12/2024 WILLIAMSPORT HOSPITALITY LLC 2022 TAX REFUND 18,620.23

0000063511 01/12/2024 WILLIAMSPORT/LYCOMING
CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

MEMBERSHIP DUES 285.00

0000063512 01/15/2024 J W PEPPER & SON INC HS MUSIC 129.69

0000063513 01/15/2024 NORTH CENTRAL PA REGION OM OM REGIONAL TOURNAMENT 
REGISTRATION

400.00

0000063514 01/15/2024 ROBERT M SIDES MUSIC SUPPLIES-TINI 38.00

0000063515 01/18/2024 AIR FILTER MAINTENANCE CO 
INC

MAINT SUPPLIES-SCHICK MAINT SUPPLIES-HS 342.00

0000063516 01/18/2024 AMERICAN WELDING & GAS  INC. ACETYLENE CYLINDERS 125.48

0000063517 01/18/2024 AMERICHEM INTERNATIONAL INC HS MS 594.29

0000063518 01/18/2024 APR SUPPLY CO MAINT SUPPLIES 1,700.74

0000063519 01/18/2024 ASCENDANCE TRUCKS 
PENNSYLVANIA LLC

BUS PARTS BUS #17 PA INSPECTION 490.44

0000063520 01/18/2024 BAKER DISTRIBUTING COMPANY MAINT SUPPLIES 812.03

0000063521 01/18/2024 BASTIAN TIRE SALES INC MAINT TO GMC MAINT VEHICLE 1,699.85

0000063522 01/18/2024 BERKSHIRE SYSTEMS GROUP
INC

SERVICE CALL-SCHICK 508.00

0000063523 01/18/2024 BI-LO SUPPLY MAINT SUPPLIES 70.47

0000063524 01/18/2024 BRIAN BUBB REIMBURSE FOR MAINT SUPPLIES 66.77

0000063525 01/18/2024 COMCAST CABLE COMMUNICATIONS-HS 83.90

0000063526 01/18/2024 CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY 
INC

ELECTRIC-1745 LOYALSOCK DR 664.16

0000063527 01/18/2024 CREST/GOOD MFG CO INC MAINT SUPPLIES 347.19

* - Non-Negotiable Disbursement        + - Procurement Card Non-Negotiable        # - Payable within Payment         P - Prenote         D - Direct Deposit         C - Credit Card 

02/29/2024 11:06:20 AM LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DIST Page 8 of 16

FUND ACCOUNTING PAYMENT SUMMARY
Bank Account: GF - GENERAL FUND Payment Dates: 01/01/2024 - 01/31/2024 Omit Dates: 2024-01-28

Payment Categories: Regular Checks, Non-negotiable Disbursements, Direct Deposits, Manual Checks, Procurement Cards, Credit Cards 
Sort: Payment Number



Payment # Paymnt Dt Vendor Name Description Of Purchase Description Of Purchase Amount

0000063528 01/18/2024 DECKER INC MAINT SUPPLIES PARKING SIGNS 2,330.19

0000063529 01/18/2024 EGOLD FAX FAX OVERAGE CHARGE 11/19/23-
12/18/23

24.40

0000063530 01/18/2024 ENGIE POWER & GAS LLC HS MS 6,002.63

0000063531 01/18/2024 FINK'S PAINT STORE HS MS 112.71

0000063532 01/18/2024 FRED HAMM  INC. SCHICK HS 1,931.18

0000063533 01/18/2024 FULMER'S STORAGE TRAILERS HS 540.00

0000063534 01/18/2024 HILLYARD/MID-ATLANTIC 700570228 700570227 477.13

0000063535 01/18/2024 LANDPRO EQUIPMENT LLC MAINT SUPPLIES 352.38

0000063536 01/18/2024 LECCE ELECTRIC R & M of Buildings GENERAL SUPPLIES 2,122.19

0000063537 01/18/2024 LOWE'S MAINT 646.41

0000063538 01/18/2024 LTSD FOOD SERVICE TITLE 1 THANKSGIVING FAMILY MEAL POLAR EXPRESS 
REFRESHMENTS

990.00

0000063539 01/18/2024 LYCOMING AUTO SERVICE PA INSPECTION BRAKE PAD SET 630.11

0000063540 01/18/2024 MADISON ENERGY INVESTMENT 
II LLC

HS MS 9,811.83

0000063541 01/18/2024 MARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC MX-4111N DSC USAGE STAPLE CARTRIDGES-HS 1,115.17

0000063542 01/18/2024 MAYER eLECTRIC SUPPLY 
COMPANY INC

32548297 MAINT SUPPLIES 1,396.76

0000063543 01/18/2024 MEIER SUPPLY CO MAINT SUPPLIES 20.87

0000063544 01/18/2024 MUNETRIX LLC SCHOOL FINANCIAL MODULE 
LICENSE 12/1/23-11/30/24

4,660.00

0000063545 01/18/2024 NORTH CENTRAL SIGHT SRVC SHREDDING-MS 96.00

0000063546 01/18/2024 PMT MACHINING INC MACHINE BRACKET FOR KITCHEN 430.00

0000063547 01/18/2024 PPL ELECTRIC UTILITIES CORP HS MS 17,026.66

0000063548 01/18/2024 PRO SUPPLY MAINT SUPPLIES-SCHICK 2,181.05

* - Non-Negotiable Disbursement        + - Procurement Card Non-Negotiable        # - Payable within Payment         P - Prenote         D - Direct Deposit         C - Credit Card 

02/29/2024 11:06:20 AM LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DIST Page 9 of 16

FUND ACCOUNTING PAYMENT SUMMARY
Bank Account: GF - GENERAL FUND Payment Dates: 01/01/2024 - 01/31/2024 Omit Dates: 2024-01-28

Payment Categories: Regular Checks, Non-negotiable Disbursements, Direct Deposits, Manual Checks, Procurement Cards, Credit Cards 
Sort: Payment Number



Payment # Paymnt Dt Vendor Name Description Of Purchase Description Of Purchase Amount

0000063549 01/18/2024 QUADIENT LEASING USA  INC QTLY LEASE PYMT-POSTAGE 
MACHINE

340.23

0000063550 01/18/2024 RIVER VALLEY TRANSIT 
AUTHORITY

NOVEMBER 2023 DAYS 1,200.00

0000063551 01/18/2024 ROBERT M SIDES INSTRUMENT REPAIR 40.00

0000063552 01/18/2024 SCENARIO LEARNING LLC EMPLOYEE SAFETY & COMPLIANCE 
LIBRARY

SPECIAL EDUCATION EDITION 9,327.84

0000063553 01/18/2024 SILVERTIP INC MS HS 537.84

0000063554 01/18/2024 SPORTS IMPORTS INC CUSTOMIZED POLE PADDING-2300-
00169

354.25

0000063555 01/18/2024 SUPERIOR PLUS ENERGY 
SERVICES

BIODIESEL 731490 8,351.71

0000063556 01/18/2024 SURPLUS CITY INC MAINT SUPPLIES 16.90

0000063557 01/18/2024 TONY'S DELICATESSEN GIFT CARDS 150.00

0000063558 01/18/2024 TRACTOR SUPPLY CREDIT PLAN MAINT SUPPLIES 59.98

0000063559 01/18/2024 TRANE  US INC MAINT SUPPLIES 246.60

0000063560 01/18/2024 WASTEWATER LOGISTICS CLEANING OF HOLDING TANKS 800.00

0000063561 01/18/2024 WELD-TEC SERVICE & SALES INC RENTAL OF TANKS 72.00

0000063562 01/18/2024 WILLARD BATTERY OUTLET MAINT SUPPLIES-IT DEPART MAINT SUPPLIES 324.00

0000063563 01/18/2024 WILLIAMSPORT SUN-GAZETTE 793307 793427 514.00

0000063564 01/18/2024 WINDSTREAM 137-301-4636 137-301-3346 38.25

0000063565 01/22/2024 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES PO2440-00122 SCIENCE ITEMS CLASSROOM SUPPLIES - FRY 440.91

0000063566 01/22/2024 CLASSLINK INC CLASSLINK RENEWAL LICENSES 
2/1/2024-1/31/2025

6,294.90

0000063567 01/22/2024 FAXON CLEANERS UNIFORM DRY CLEANING 924.25

0000063568 01/22/2024 HUGH O'BRIAN YOUTH 
LEADERSHIP

HOBY STUDENT REGISTRATION 295.00

* - Non-Negotiable Disbursement        + - Procurement Card Non-Negotiable        # - Payable within Payment         P - Prenote         D - Direct Deposit         C - Credit Card 

02/29/2024 11:06:20 AM LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DIST Page 10 of 16

FUND ACCOUNTING PAYMENT SUMMARY
Bank Account: GF - GENERAL FUND Payment Dates: 01/01/2024 - 01/31/2024 Omit Dates: 2024-01-28

Payment Categories: Regular Checks, Non-negotiable Disbursements, Direct Deposits, Manual Checks, Procurement Cards, Credit Cards 
Sort: Payment Number



Payment # Paymnt Dt Vendor Name Description Of Purchase Description Of Purchase Amount

0000063569 01/22/2024 J W PEPPER & SON INC HS MUSIC 373.00

0000063570 01/22/2024 SPORTS ATTACK LLC HACK ATTACK LEG KIT, EXT LEGS, & 
MACHINE COVER

1,206.00

0000063571 01/22/2024 SV SPORTS COACH NIKE MENS 1/4 ZIP TOP 60.00

0000063572 01/22/2024 TEAMWORK GRAPHICS SPO POLOS 268.00

0000063573 01/23/2024 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES MS RAC ROOM IT DEPT SUPPLIES 2,810.71

0000063574 01/23/2024 CHRIS SPOTTS CROSSING GUARD 1/17-1/18/24 44.00

0000063575 01/25/2024 CHRIS SPOTTS CROSSING GUARD 1/22-1/25/24 88.00

0000063576 01/26/2024 AHOLD FINANCIAL SERVICES CLASSROOM SUPPLIES - STEEL 64.11

0000063577 01/26/2024 ALLEGHENY SAFE AND LOCK INC MS HS 48,681.72

0000063578 01/26/2024 ASHLEY FRY TPT WORKSHOP VIDEO FEE 14.00

0000063579 01/26/2024 ASHLEY SEKEL CONFERENCE REIMBURSEMENT-AS 235.82

0000063580 01/26/2024 B&H PHOTO-VIDEO NIKON 80-400MM LEN 2,296.95

0000063581 01/26/2024 BRIAN LOWMILLER LUNCH/DINNER REIMBURSEMENT 10.00

0000063582 01/26/2024 CASEY WALLER HEALTH INS PREMIUM 240.00

0000063583 01/26/2024 CHRISTIAN TYMESON HEALTH INS PREMIUM 215.00

0000063584 01/26/2024 CM REGENT  LLC LIFE LONG TERM DISABILITY 2,809.04

0000063585 01/26/2024 DELTA DENTAL OF 
PENNSYLVANIA

EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTIONS SELF-PAYS 719.04

0000063586 01/26/2024 DUANE HEVERLY LUNCH/DINNER REIMBURSEMENT 20.00

0000063587 01/26/2024 EGOLD FAX 12049351 12052165 116.50

0000063588 01/26/2024 GAIL HILLS HEALTH INS PREMIUM 40.00

0000063589 01/26/2024 GLENN DRICK FLEET SPECIALIST 1/8-1/13/24 FLEET SPECIALIST 1/15-1/20/24 795.00

0000063590 01/26/2024 HIGHMARK BLUE SHIELD VISION-EMPLOYEE PAID VISION-EMPLOYEE PAID-K 
WILLIAMS(RETRO TO 9/1)

1,521.11

* - Non-Negotiable Disbursement        + - Procurement Card Non-Negotiable        # - Payable within Payment         P - Prenote         D - Direct Deposit         C - Credit Card 

02/29/2024 11:06:20 AM LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DIST Page 11 of 16

FUND ACCOUNTING PAYMENT SUMMARY
Bank Account: GF - GENERAL FUND Payment Dates: 01/01/2024 - 01/31/2024 Omit Dates: 2024-01-28

Payment Categories: Regular Checks, Non-negotiable Disbursements, Direct Deposits, Manual Checks, Procurement Cards, Credit Cards 
Sort: Payment Number



Payment # Paymnt Dt Vendor Name Description Of Purchase Description Of Purchase Amount

0000063591 01/26/2024 JOHN WHEELER LUNCH/DINNER REIMBURSEMENT 10.00

0000063592 01/26/2024 JOSEPH W. SMITH III HEALTH INS PREMIUM 215.00

0000063593 01/26/2024 JOSTENS  INC. HS DIPLOMAS 721.75

0000063594 01/26/2024 JUSTICEWORKS YOUTHCARE
INC.

SPECIAL ED-HS REG ED HS 16,787.50

0000063595 01/26/2024 LARRY BREON FIELD TRIP-HS 10.00

0000063596 01/26/2024 LTSD FOOD SERVICE MS AFTER SCHOOL SNACKS 420.00

0000063597 01/26/2024 LYCOMING CAREER & 
TECHNOLOGY CENTER

STUDENT TUITION 8 OF 10 INSTALL QTLY LEASE 3 OF 4 INSTALL 30,803.64

0000063598 01/26/2024 MARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC MX-4111N DSC UPSTAIRS 138.80

0000063599 01/26/2024 MARK GODFREY FIELD TRIP-HS ATHLETIC TRIP 20.00

0000063600 01/26/2024 MCCORMICK LAW FIRM 145445 145443 1,108.25

0000063601 01/26/2024 MELANIE SCHRAMM REIMBURSE 3 CREDITS 1,234.38

0000063602 01/26/2024 MICHAEL SILVAGNI LUNCH/DINNER REIMBURSEMENT 10.00

0000063603 01/26/2024 NGA NGA REGISTRATION FEE 55.00

0000063604 01/26/2024 PATRICIA COZZA HEALTH INS PREMIUM 240.00

0000063605 01/26/2024 PSERS PSERS EMPLOYER STATEMENT OF 
AMT DUE-SLEBODA (1778)

5.27

0000063606 01/26/2024 SECURITY CAMERA KING.COM SECURITY CAMERAS 7,530.58

0000063607 01/26/2024 SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP INVOICE FOR PO2300-00138 3,440.00

0000063608 01/26/2024 STAPLES ADVANTAGE EXECUITVE OFFICE CHAIR-HS 99.99

0000063609 01/26/2024 SUGAR VALLEY RURAL CHARTER 
SCHOOL

TUITION (1) STUDENT-FEB 2024 889.29

0000063610 01/26/2024 THE LANCER FOUNDATION LANCER FOUNDATION 
CONTRIBUTIONS

308.00

0000063611 01/26/2024 TOUCHMATH ACQUISITION LLC TOUCH MATH PROGRAM FOR 
KINDERGARTEN

4,836.48

* - Non-Negotiable Disbursement        + - Procurement Card Non-Negotiable        # - Payable within Payment         P - Prenote         D - Direct Deposit         C - Credit Card 

02/29/2024 11:06:20 AM LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DIST Page 12 of 16

FUND ACCOUNTING PAYMENT SUMMARY
Bank Account: GF - GENERAL FUND Payment Dates: 01/01/2024 - 01/31/2024 Omit Dates: 2024-01-28

Payment Categories: Regular Checks, Non-negotiable Disbursements, Direct Deposits, Manual Checks, Procurement Cards, Credit Cards 
Sort: Payment Number



Payment # Paymnt Dt Vendor Name Description Of Purchase Description Of Purchase Amount

0000063612 01/26/2024 TYLER S GRANT MUSIC WORKS 
LLC

DOWNPAYMENT FOR 
COMMISSIONED MUSIC WORK

750.00

0000063613 01/26/2024 VICTORIA  KROUT HEALTH INS PREMIUM 215.00

0000063614 01/26/2024 WORK CENTER SUSQUEHANNA 
PHYSICIAN SERVICES

BUS DRIVERS DURG TESTING 75.00

0000063615 01/29/2024 AMERICAN WELDING & GAS  INC. ACETYLENE CYLINDERS 128.79

0000063616 01/29/2024 BASTIAN TIRE SALES INC SERVICE CALL ON BUS #27-INSTALL 
SPARE TIRE

115.00

0000063617 01/29/2024 BERKSHIRE SYSTEMS GROUP
INC

SERVICE CALL 1/8/24 REWIRED PAD 1,087.00

0000063618 01/29/2024 COMCAST CABLE COMMUNICATIONS-HS 41.95

0000063619 01/29/2024 ECONOMY AUTO PARTS INC 6121-537476 6121-540187 45.13

0000063620 01/29/2024 ENGIE POWER & GAS LLC GAS-SCHICK 1,220.43

0000063621 01/29/2024 EQUITY ROOFING LLC 2933 3020 1,910.85

0000063622 01/29/2024 ESS NORTHEAST LLC REG ED SUB-SCHICK REG ED SUB-HS 15,567.06

0000063623 01/29/2024 LYCOMING CAREER & 
TECHNOLOGY CENTER

CTC PROGRAM CAPITAL RESERVE 4 
OF 4 INSTALL

1,500.00

0000063624 01/29/2024 PORT ELEVATOR INC SCHICK MS 330.00

0000063625 01/29/2024 PPL ELECTRIC UTILITIES CORP ELECTRIC-SCHICK 3,286.89

0000063626 01/29/2024 PRO SUPPLY HS MS 4,738.20

0000063627 01/29/2024 QUADIENT LEASING USA  INC QTLY LEASE PYMT-POSTAGE 
MACHINE-SCHICK

345.00

0000063628 01/29/2024 RIVER VALLEY TRANSIT 
AUTHORITY

STUDENTS ATTENDING YMCA 900.00

0000063629 01/29/2024 ROBERT M SIDES 10-15-20 REPAIR PROGRAM 2023-24 4,015.00

0000063630 01/29/2024 SIEMENS INDUSTRY INC HS MS 713.63

0000063631 01/29/2024 SILVERTIP INC MS HS 1,134.00

* - Non-Negotiable Disbursement        + - Procurement Card Non-Negotiable        # - Payable within Payment         P - Prenote         D - Direct Deposit         C - Credit Card 

02/29/2024 11:06:20 AM LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DIST Page 13 of 16

FUND ACCOUNTING PAYMENT SUMMARY
Bank Account: GF - GENERAL FUND Payment Dates: 01/01/2024 - 01/31/2024 Omit Dates: 2024-01-28

Payment Categories: Regular Checks, Non-negotiable Disbursements, Direct Deposits, Manual Checks, Procurement Cards, Credit Cards 
Sort: Payment Number



Payment # Paymnt Dt Vendor Name Description Of Purchase Description Of Purchase Amount

0000063632 01/29/2024 STAPLES OFFICE SUPPLIES CALENDARS 105.25

0000063633 01/29/2024 SUPERIOR PLUS ENERGY 
SERVICES

BIODIESEL 731490 3,454.22

0000063634 01/29/2024 TONY'S DELICATESSEN GIFT CARD 50.00

0000063635 01/29/2024 TRANE  US INC MAINT SUPPLIES 1,145.23

0000063636 01/29/2024 VERIZON WIRELESS MACH/MACH UNLIMITED SERVICE COMMUNICATIONS 494.14

0000063637 01/29/2024 WEBB WEEKLY ADVERTISING 76.00

0000063638 01/29/2024 WF WELLIVER & SON  INC. MAINT SUPPLIES 194.14

0000063639 01/29/2024 WILLARD BATTERY OUTLET MS HS 930.00

0000063640 01/29/2024 WMWA 2607-0 339-0 4,168.67

0000063641 01/29/2024 YOUNG'S TRUCK REPAIR 4862 4844 912.00

* 0000ET5792 01/02/2024 VOYA FINANCIAL VOYA FINANCIAL-RET VOY-
EMPLOYEE

VOYA FINANCIAL-EMPLOYER 3,514.94

* 0000ET5793 01/03/2024 UGI UTILITIES INC GAS-SCHICK 2,245.42

* 0000ET5794 01/03/2024 UGI UTILITIES INC MS HS 7,598.66

* 0000ET5795 01/05/2024 UGI UTILITIES INC GAS-SCHICK UNIT 1 382.67

* 0000ET5796 01/08/2024 VOYA FINANCIAL VOYA FINANCIAL-RET VOY-
EMPLOYEE

VOYA FINANCIAL-EMPLOYER 3,493.85

* 0000ET5797 01/08/2024 WEX HEALTH  INC HSA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION-H 
TREDINNICK

1,800.00

* 0000ET5798 01/12/2024 PA STATE INCOME TAX PA INCOME TAX WITHHELD 13,300.75

* 0000ET5799 01/12/2024 ELECTRONIC PAYMENT 
TRANSFER

FIT WITHHOLDINGS ER SOCIAL SECURITY 99,201.58

* 0000ET5800 01/12/2024 DELTA DENTAL OF 
PENNSYLVANIA

DENTAL CLAIMS PAID 2,186.80

* 0000ET5801 01/16/2024 NEOPOST INC POSTAGE ADVANCE-HS 2,000.00

* - Non-Negotiable Disbursement        + - Procurement Card Non-Negotiable        # - Payable within Payment         P - Prenote         D - Direct Deposit         C - Credit Card 

02/29/2024 11:06:20 AM LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DIST Page 14 of 16

FUND ACCOUNTING PAYMENT SUMMARY
Bank Account: GF - GENERAL FUND Payment Dates: 01/01/2024 - 01/31/2024 Omit Dates: 2024-01-28

Payment Categories: Regular Checks, Non-negotiable Disbursements, Direct Deposits, Manual Checks, Procurement Cards, Credit Cards 
Sort: Payment Number



Payment # Paymnt Dt Vendor Name Description Of Purchase Description Of Purchase Amount

* 0000ET5802 01/12/2024 VOYA FINANCIAL VOYA FINANCIAL-RET VOY-
EMPLOYEE

VOYA FINANCIAL-EMPLOYER 3,405.39

* 0000ET5803 01/12/2024 WEX HEALTH  INC HSA-EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTIONS 10,697.57

* 0000ET5804 01/17/2024 ARBITERSPORTS LLC ARBITER PAY DEPOSIT 5,000.00

* 0000ET5805 01/15/2024 AFLAC AFLAC-SHORT TERM DISABILITY 586.57

* 0000ET5806 01/26/2024 PSERS PSERS-EMPLOYEE-RET PSERS-EMPLOYEE-RET-POS 68,910.85

* 0000ET5807 01/26/2024 PA STATE INCOME TAX PA INCOME TAX WITHHELD 13,107.71

* 0000ET5808 01/26/2024 ELECTRONIC PAYMENT 
TRANSFER

FIT WITHHOLDINGS ER SOCIAL SECURITY 95,593.44

* 0000ET5809 01/26/2024 DELTA DENTAL OF 
PENNSYLVANIA

DENTAL CLAIMS PAID 2,620.50

* 0000ET5810 01/26/2024 LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP 
EDUCATION ASSOCIATION

LTEA VOLUNTARY UNION DUES 8,676.96

* 0000ET5811 01/26/2024 TSA CONSULTING GROUP  INC TSA-EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTIONS ER CONTRIB. MCLAUGHLIN-KM 29,387.73

* 0000ET5812 01/26/2024 VOYA FINANCIAL VOYA FINANCIAL-RET VOY-
EMPLOYEE

VOYA FINANCIAL-EMPLOYER 3,601.39

* 0000ET5813 01/26/2024 WEX HEALTH  INC HSA-EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTIONS 10,697.57

* 0000ET5814 01/29/2024 MARCO TECHNOLOGIES  LLC AGREEMENT 025-1694436-USAGE-
COLOR

AGREEMENT 025-1694436 13,914.32

* 0000ET5815 01/31/2024 MUNICIPAL & SCHOOL INCOME MUN & SCHOOL INCOME TAX 14,743.13

* 0000ET5816 01/31/2024 LYCOMING COUNTY INSURANCE ACTIVE-DIST EXPENSE EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTIONS 233,585.80

* - Non-Negotiable Disbursement        + - Procurement Card Non-Negotiable        # - Payable within Payment         P - Prenote         D - Direct Deposit         C - Credit Card 

02/29/2024 11:06:20 AM LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DIST Page 15 of 16

FUND ACCOUNTING PAYMENT SUMMARY
Bank Account: GF - GENERAL FUND Payment Dates: 01/01/2024 - 01/31/2024 Omit Dates: 2024-01-28

Payment Categories: Regular Checks, Non-negotiable Disbursements, Direct Deposits, Manual Checks, Procurement Cards, Credit Cards 
Sort: Payment Number



10 - GENERAL FUND 1,313,238.91

Grand Total All Funds 1,313,238.91

Grand Total Credit Cards 0.00

Grand Total Direct Deposits 0.00

Grand Total Manual Checks 0.00

Grand Total Other Disbursement Non-negotiables 650,253.60

Grand Total Procurement Card Other Disbursement Non-negotiables 0.00

Grand Total Regular Checks 662,985.31

Grand Total All Payments 1,313,238.91

* - Non-Negotiable Disbursement        + - Procurement Card Non-Negotiable        # - Payable within Payment         P - Prenote         D - Direct Deposit         C - Credit Card 

02/29/2024 11:06:20 AM LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DIST Page 16 of 16

FUND ACCOUNTING PAYMENT SUMMARY
Bank Account: GF - GENERAL FUND Payment Dates: 01/01/2024 - 01/31/2024 Omit Dates: 2024-01-28

Payment Categories: Regular Checks, Non-negotiable Disbursements, Direct Deposits, Manual Checks, Procurement Cards, Credit Cards 
Sort: Payment Number



LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND
CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS SUMMARY

 

WOODLANDS BANKS

5,718,754.09

Athletic Admissions 10,796.25                     
Delinquent Taxes 7,279.15                       
Earned Income Tax 315,332.58                    
Interest 22,472.16                     
Ipad Revenue 298.64                          
Real Estate Taxes 357,722.35                    
Recoverable Disbursements - Insurance 4,123.87                       
Recoverable Disbursements - Other 504.00                          

 Rental Income 1,700.00                       
Real Estate Transfer 35,822.92                     

-                                

Total Receipts: 756,051.92                    

Total Funds Available: 6,474,806.01
 

Disbursements: Accts Payable Expenses 1,313,238.91                 
Net Payroll 576,556.79                    

Total Disbursements: 1,889,795.70                 

4,585,010.31                 
Yield 5.00%

Ending Balance - Woodland's Federated Government Obligations T/M Fund 3,933.95                       
Yield 4.20%

Ending Balance - Woodland's 12 Month CD - Trustone Financial 250,000.00                    
Yield 5.35%

Ending Balance - Woodland's 18 Month CD - Morgan Stanley 250,000.00                    
Yield 4.84%

Ending Balance - Woodland's 12 Month CD - Flagstar Bank 250,000.00                    
Yield 4.80%

Ending Balance - Woodland's 24 Month CD - Sallie Mae Bank 250,000.00                    
Yield 4.83%

Ending Balance - Woodland's 30 month CD - UBS Bank 250,000.00                    
Yield 4.84%

Ending Balance - Woodland's 24 Month CD - Wells Fargo Bank 250,000.00                    
Yield 4.83%

Ending Balance - Woodland's - 12 Month CD - JP Morgan Chase 250,000.00                    
Yield 5.45%

Ending Balance - Woodland's 12 Month CD - Ally Bank 250,000.00                    
Yield 5.30%

FOR THE MONTH OF JANUARY 31, 2024

BEGINNING BALANCE - JANUARY 1, 2024 WOODLANDS CHECKING ACCOUNT GF:

Ending Balance - Woodland's Checking Account GF

3/26/2024 1:48 PM 1 of 13 P:\Staff Accountant Files\Board Reports\Treasurers Report 23-24



Ending Balance - PLGT 12 Month CD FBOI 245,553.91                    
Yield 5.34%

Ending Balance - PLGT 12 Month CD, BOC, NY 246,449.42                    
Yield 5.26%

Ending Balance - PLGT 12 Month CD, WESTPOINTE BANK 238,862.71                    
Yield 5.75%

Ending Balance - PLGT 12 Month CD, FFSB 238,887.61                    
Yield 5.80%

Ending Balance - PLGT 12 Month CD, FPB&T 246,344.62                    
Yield 5.20%

Ending Balance - PLGT 12 Month CD, UFB 246,257.28                    
Yield 5.80%

Ending Balance - PLGT 12 Month CD, FIRST BANK OF OHIO 238,862.71                    
Yield 5.75%

Ending Balance - PLGT 12 Month CD, DMB COMMUNITY BANK 238,812.93                    
Yield 5.65%

Ending Balance - PLGT 12 Month CD, SCHERTZ BANK & TRUST 238,862.71                    
Yield 5.75%

Ending Balance - PLGT 12 Month CD, VALLEY STATE BANK 238,788.03                    
Yield 5.60%

Ending Balance - PLGT 12 Month CD, NEXBANK 238,812.93                    
Yield 5.65%

Ending Balance - PLGT 12 Month CD, BANK OF MONTGOMERY 238,862.71                    
Yield 5.75%

Ending Balance - PLGT 12 Month CD, FNBM 113,323.13                    
Yield 5.60%

6,212,646.14                 
Yield 5.18%

15,810,271.10               
=================

Ending Balance - PLGIT General Fund

TOTAL GENERAL FUND ENDING BALANCE JANUARY 31, 2024:

3/26/2024 1:48 PM 2 of 13 P:\Staff Accountant Files\Board Reports\Treasurers Report 23-24



LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND
CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS SUMMARY
FOR THE MONTH OF JANUARY 31, 2024  
Average Yield 5.18% PLGIT

6,068,279.28

Receipts:
Comm of PA - Special Ed Subsidy 136,067.00
Comm of PA - Charter Schools Deduction (70,400.46)
Comm of PA - PA Pre-K Counts Program 16,666.67
Federal Programs- ARP ESSER 7%. #225-210234 2,734.04
Federal Programs- ARP ESSER III. #223-210234 35,176.56
Interest 26,659.44                     

Total Receipts: 146,903.25                    

Total Funds Available: 6,215,182.53

Disbursements:

December Purchase Card Transactions 2,536.39                       

Total Disbursements: 2,536.39                       

6,212,646.14
=================

CAPITAL RESERVE FUND
CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS SUMMARY
FOR THE MONTH OF JANUARY 31, 2024
Average Yield 5.18%

 
PLGIT

1,238,937.01

Receipts: Interest - PLGIT Regular 5,415.82                       
Transfer -                                

Total Receipts: 5,415.82                       

Total Funds Available: 1,244,352.83

Disbursements:
Checks:

Total Disbursements: -                                
Less Outstanding Checks:

1,244,352.83
=================

BEGINNING BALANCE - JANUARY 1, 2024 PLGIT GENERAL FUND:

ENDING BALANCE - PLGIT GENERAL FUND JANUARY 31, 2024:

BEGINNING BALANCE - JANUARY 1, 2024 PLGIT CAPITAL RESERVE 

ENDING BALANCE - PLGIT CAPITAL RESERVE JANUARY 31, 2024:

3/26/2024 1:48 PM 12 of 13 P:\Staff Accountant Files\Board Reports\Treasurers Report 23-24



LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
CAPITAL RESERVE CONSTRUCTION FUND
CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS SUMMARY
FOR THE MONTH OF JANUARY 31, 2024
Average Yield 5.18%

PLGIT

BEGINNING BALANCE - JANUARY 1, 2024 CAPITAL RESERVE CONSTRUCTION FUND 3,887,793.06                 

Receipts: Transfer from GF -                                
Interest 15,747.93                     

Total Receipts: 15,747.93                     

Total Funds Available: 3,903,540.99                 

Disbursements:
Checks:

1266 eci Construction LLC 340,087.35                    
1267 TreeTop Products LLC 6,642.36                       
1268 Tanner Furniture 186,140.28                    
1269 Hawbaker Engineering 1,163.93                       
1270 Marotta Main 1,602.50                       
1271 Mechtly Commercial Door 10,300.00                     

Total Disbursements: 545,936.42                    
Less Outstanding Checks:

CAPITAL RESERVE CONSTRUCTION FUND JANUARY 31, 2024: 3,357,604.57                 
=================

TOTAL ENDING BALANCE - JANUARY 31, 2024 CAPITAL RESERVE FUND: 4,601,957.40
=================

3/26/2024 1:48 PM 13 of 13 P:\Staff Accountant Files\Board Reports\Treasurers Report 23-24



Payment # Paymnt Dt Vendor Name Description Of Purchase Description Of Purchase Amount

0000063642 02/01/2024 ALAN HUFF LUNCH/DINNER REIMBURSEMENT 10.00

0000063643 02/01/2024 BARRY KINLEY LUNCH/DINNER REIMBURSEMENT 10.00

0000063644 02/01/2024 BLAST IU 17 MONTHLY WAN, TECH & DARTS-
DECEMBER 2023

ASSIST PRINCIPAL-MS 2,045.40

0000063645 02/01/2024 CARL PROBST LUNCH/DINNER REIMBURSEMENT 10.00

0000063646 02/01/2024 COLLINS SPORTS MEDICINE ATHLETIC TRAINER SUPPLIES 35.70

0000063647 02/01/2024 DEMANS TEAM SPORTS MS SCOREBOARD PROCESSORS 455.00

0000063648 02/01/2024 DUANE HEVERLY LUNCH/DINNER REIMBURSEMENT 20.00

0000063649 02/01/2024 EGOLD FAX FAX OVERAGE CHARGE 12/19/23-
1/18/24

20.00

0000063650 02/01/2024 ELERY W NAU  INC. MAINT HS 393.50

0000063651 02/01/2024 EQUITY ROOFING LLC MS HS 1,010.96

0000063652 02/01/2024 FISLER DATA  LLC MY CONFERENCE TIME ANNUAL 
SUBSCRIPTION

389.00

0000063653 02/01/2024 FLINN SCIENTIFIC SCIENCE SUPPLIES - REINHART 913.29

0000063654 02/01/2024 GLENN DRICK FLEET SPECIALIST 1/22-1/27/24 540.00

0000063655 02/01/2024 HUMPHREYS PEST CONTROL 
COMPANY

PEST CONTROL-SCHICK 29.00

0000063656 02/01/2024 JACQUELINE PUCKEY REIMBURSE FOR CONFERENCE REG 
FEE

18.00

0000063657 02/01/2024 JOHN WHEELER LUNCH/DINNER REIMBURSEMENT 10.00

0000063658 02/01/2024 KAMERYN CORNISH REIMBURSE MAINT EMPLOYEE FOR 
CLEARANCES

222.25

0000063659 02/01/2024 KENNETH DIEHL LUNCH/DINNER REIMBURSEMENT 10.00

0000063660 02/01/2024 KEYSONE ADVERTISING 
SPECIALTIES

REPORT CARD ENVELOPS-SCHICK 382.00

0000063661 02/01/2024 LARRY BREON LUNCH/DINNER REIMBURSEMENT 10.00

03/27/2024 09:09:55 AM LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DIST Page 1 of 13

* - Non-Negotiable Disbursement   + - Procurement Card Non-Negotiable  # - Payable within Payment  P - Prenote  D - Direct Deposit  C - Credit Card  ^ - Virtual Payment

FUND ACCOUNTING PAYMENT SUMMARY
Bank Account: GF - GENERAL FUND Payment Dates: 02/01/2024 - 02/29/2024 Omit Dates: 2024-02-25

Payment Categories: Regular Checks, Non-negotiable Disbursements, Direct Deposits, Manual Checks, Procurement Cards, Credit Cards 
Sort: Payment Number



Payment # Paymnt Dt Vendor Name Description Of Purchase Description Of Purchase Amount

0000063662 02/01/2024 LEWISBURG AREA ALL SPORTS 
BOOSTERS

8TH GRADE BOYS BASKETBALL 250.00

0000063663 02/01/2024 LOWE'S CABINET HEATER HS 213.73

0000063664 02/01/2024 MARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC MX-M465N MS/HS LIBRARY 116.89

0000063665 02/01/2024 MARK GODFREY LUNCH/DINNER REIMBURSEMENT 20.00

0000063666 02/01/2024 MAYER eLECTRIC SUPPLY 
COMPANY INC

MAINT SUPPLIES 41.01

0000063667 02/01/2024 MICHAEL SILVAGNI LUNCH/DINNER REIMBURSEMENT 10.00

0000063668 02/01/2024 MODERNFOLD OF READING INC ALLEN BRADLEY KEY SWITCHES(2) 515.00

0000063669 02/01/2024 MONTOURSVILLE BOYS 
BASKETBALL

7TH GRADE BOYS BB TOURNAMENT 
FEE

150.00

0000063670 02/01/2024 PMEA - DISTRICT 9 PMEA REGION IV BAND FESTIVAL 660.00

0000063671 02/01/2024 PMEA DISTRICT 8 PMEA DISTRICT 8 ORCHESTRA 
FESTIVAL REG FEE

150.00

0000063672 02/01/2024 PMT MACHINING INC MAINT SUPPLIES 905.00

0000063673 02/01/2024 PRO SUPPLY MS HS 1,279.17

0000063674 02/01/2024 SCHOOL SPECIALTY LLC ART SUPPLIES-COMINI 218.32

0000063675 02/01/2024 SHAMOKIN AREA SD JH WRESTLING TOURNAMENT-
SHAMOKIN

200.00

0000063676 02/01/2024 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE SHIPPING CHARGE 35.23

0000063677 02/01/2024 WF WELLIVER & SON  INC. MAINT OF EQUIP 1,040.00

0000063678 02/01/2024 WILLIAM MILLER III LUNCH/DINNER REIMBURSEMENT 10.00

0000063679 02/01/2024 WILLIAMSPORT AREA HIGH 
SCHOOL

9TH GRADE BOYS BASKETBALL 
TOURNAMENT FEE

150.00

0000063680 02/01/2024 WILLIAMSPORT AREA SCHOOL 
DISTRICT

8TH GRADE BOYS BB TOURNAMENT 
FEE

150.00

0000063681 02/01/2024 YOUNG'S TRUCK REPAIR CHEVY TRUCK SERVICE & REPAIR 449.00

03/27/2024 09:09:55 AM LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DIST Page 2 of 13

* - Non-Negotiable Disbursement   + - Procurement Card Non-Negotiable  # - Payable within Payment  P - Prenote  D - Direct Deposit  C - Credit Card  ^ - Virtual Payment

FUND ACCOUNTING PAYMENT SUMMARY
Bank Account: GF - GENERAL FUND Payment Dates: 02/01/2024 - 02/29/2024 Omit Dates: 2024-02-25

Payment Categories: Regular Checks, Non-negotiable Disbursements, Direct Deposits, Manual Checks, Procurement Cards, Credit Cards 
Sort: Payment Number



Payment # Paymnt Dt Vendor Name Description Of Purchase Description Of Purchase Amount

0000063682 02/01/2024 ZAC MARTIN REIMBURSE 3 CREDITS 500.00

0000063683 02/05/2024 CHRIS SPOTTS CROSSING GUARD 1/29-2/2/24 110.00

0000063684 02/05/2024 PA DEPT OF EDUCATION REFUND TO PDE 145.00

0000063685 02/12/2024 ACE-TA LOCK AND SAFE CO. MAINT SUPPLIES BUS SUPPLIES-DUPLICATE KEYS 519.00

0000063686 02/12/2024 ALAN HUFF REIMBURSE FOR BUS DRIVER 
PHYSICAL

32.00

0000063687 02/12/2024 ALL KILN SERVICES INC MS BUILDING EXP-NEW KILN HS BUILDING EXP-NEW KILN 10,724.00

0000063688 02/12/2024 APPLE   INC HS MS 387.00

0000063689 02/12/2024 ASCENDANCE TRUCKS 
PENNSYLVANIA LLC

BUS #8 PA INSPECTION BUS #11 PA INSPECTION 585.93

0000063690 02/12/2024 BAKER DISTRIBUTING COMPANY MAINT SUPPLIES SCHICK 158.20

0000063691 02/12/2024 BLAST IU 17 QRTY EQUIPMENT BILLING-MS 2,550.00

0000063692 02/12/2024 CHRIS SPOTTS CROSSING GUARD 2/5-2/9/2024 110.00

0000063693 02/12/2024 CM REGENT  LLC COBRA-JANUARY 2024 235.00

0000063694 02/12/2024 CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY 
INC

ELECTRIC-1745 LOYALSOCK DR 977.73

0000063695 02/12/2024 CONTRACT PAPER GROUP INC COPY PAPER-SCHICK COPY PAPER-MS 6,370.00

0000063696 02/12/2024 CREST/GOOD MFG CO INC MAINT SUPPLIES 605.94

0000063697 02/12/2024 DELUXE DEPOSIT SLIPS 189.16

0000063698 02/12/2024 DOROTHY R. WHITE MERTZ- OA & 
PC

BPT & LICENSES-FEBRUARY 2024 5,188.00

0000063699 02/12/2024 DUANE HEVERLY REIMBURSE FOR BUS DRIVER 
PHYSICAL

50.00

0000063700 02/12/2024 ECONOMY AUTO PARTS INC BUS PARTS 13.35

0000063701 02/12/2024 ENGIE POWER & GAS LLC MS HS 6,314.38

0000063702 02/12/2024 ESS NORTHEAST LLC REG ED SUB-SCHICK REG ED SUB-HS 10,966.25

03/27/2024 09:09:55 AM LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DIST Page 3 of 13

* - Non-Negotiable Disbursement   + - Procurement Card Non-Negotiable  # - Payable within Payment  P - Prenote  D - Direct Deposit  C - Credit Card  ^ - Virtual Payment

FUND ACCOUNTING PAYMENT SUMMARY
Bank Account: GF - GENERAL FUND Payment Dates: 02/01/2024 - 02/29/2024 Omit Dates: 2024-02-25

Payment Categories: Regular Checks, Non-negotiable Disbursements, Direct Deposits, Manual Checks, Procurement Cards, Credit Cards 
Sort: Payment Number



Payment # Paymnt Dt Vendor Name Description Of Purchase Description Of Purchase Amount

0000063703 02/12/2024 FRED HAMM  INC. HS SCHICK 2,051.18

0000063704 02/12/2024 GLENN DRICK FLEET SPECIALIST 1/29-2/3/24 540.00

0000063705 02/12/2024 GUYETTE COMMUNICATION 
INDUSTRIES

PM INTERCOM SYSTEM DOWN-
SERVICE CALL

280.00

0000063706 02/12/2024 HEATHER WHARY MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 19.77

0000063707 02/12/2024 IMMACULATA UNIVERSITY DOCTORATE TUITION 2,175.00

0000063708 02/12/2024 INDEPENDENT SCHOOL BUS IND SCHOOL BUS DRIVER'S ASSOC-
VOL DEDUCTIONS

5.00

0000063709 02/12/2024 J W PEPPER & SON INC MUSIC-TINI 132.99

0000063710 02/12/2024 KEYSTONE COMMUNICATIONS INSTALLED RADIO INTO VAN #31 & 
#28

406.50

0000063711 02/12/2024 LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP NATURAL GAS ELECTRICITY 4,541.58

0000063712 02/12/2024 LOYALSOCK TWP ED SUPPORT 
PROFESSIONALS ASSN

LTESPA-VOLUNTARY DEDUCTIONS 637.72

0000063713 02/12/2024 MADISON ENERGY INVESTMENT 
II LLC

MS HS 2,157.40

0000063714 02/12/2024 MARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC MX-4100N DSC USAGE MX-4100N DSC 206.58

0000063715 02/12/2024 MAYER eLECTRIC SUPPLY 
COMPANY INC

32699157 32696922 2,431.09

0000063716 02/12/2024 MICHAEL FREDERICK MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 13.27

0000063717 02/12/2024 NORTH CENTRAL SIGHT SRVC SHREDDING-SCHICK 48.00

0000063718 02/12/2024 OFFICE TECHNOLOGIES TONER CARTRIDGES-HS 279.00

0000063719 02/12/2024 PA FBLA PA FBLA STATE CONFERENCE REG 
ACCOMMENDATIONS

14,221.00

0000063720 02/12/2024 PPL ELECTRIC UTILITIES CORP ELECTRIC-1745 LOYALSOCK DR 214.82

0000063721 02/12/2024 PPL ELECTRIC UTILITIES CORP HS MS 14,154.91

0000063722 02/12/2024 PRO ACOUSTICS ACOUSTICS SYSTEM/TRACK 
FACILITY

5,981.66

03/27/2024 09:09:55 AM LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DIST Page 4 of 13

* - Non-Negotiable Disbursement   + - Procurement Card Non-Negotiable  # - Payable within Payment  P - Prenote  D - Direct Deposit  C - Credit Card  ^ - Virtual Payment

FUND ACCOUNTING PAYMENT SUMMARY
Bank Account: GF - GENERAL FUND Payment Dates: 02/01/2024 - 02/29/2024 Omit Dates: 2024-02-25

Payment Categories: Regular Checks, Non-negotiable Disbursements, Direct Deposits, Manual Checks, Procurement Cards, Credit Cards 
Sort: Payment Number



Payment # Paymnt Dt Vendor Name Description Of Purchase Description Of Purchase Amount

0000063723 02/12/2024 PRO SUPPLY MAINT SUPPLIES HS 198.30

0000063724 02/12/2024 PSADA 2024 PSADA REGISTRATION CONF 
FEE

675.00

0000063725 02/12/2024 PSERS PSERS PURCHASE OF SERVICE-M 
RODGERS

20.71

0000063726 02/12/2024 ROBERT M SIDES TIMPANI HEADS 388.00

0000063727 02/12/2024 ROGERS UNIFORMS MAINT SUPPLIES 71.98

0000063728 02/12/2024 SHARON K ALTEMIER RECERTIFICATION OF BUS DRIVER 75.00

0000063729 02/12/2024 STAPLES 1096 FORMS WHITE CARD STOCK 18.82

0000063730 02/12/2024 SUPERIOR PLUS ENERGY 
SERVICES

BIODIESEL 731490 GASOLINE 731500 3,838.95

0000063731 02/12/2024 SUSQUEHANNA FIRE EQUIPMENT MS HS 125.00

0000063732 02/12/2024 TRANE  US INC MAINT SUPPLIES 295.41

0000063733 02/12/2024 TULPEHOCKEN MOUNTAIN 
SPRING WATER

BOTTLED WATER 67.09

0000063734 02/12/2024 VICTORIA BAIR REIMBURSE FOR PENCIL PURCHASE 317.50

0000063735 02/12/2024 WAHS CHEERLEADING 
BOOSTERS

CHEERLEADING COMPETITION FEE 
AT WAHS

225.00

0000063736 02/12/2024 WEX HEALTH  INC. HRA-HSA MONTHLY-JANUARY 2024 365.00

0000063737 02/12/2024 WILLIAMSPORT SUN-GAZETTE ADVERTISING 330.40

0000063738 02/16/2024 ADELPHOI KETTERER CHARTER 
SCHOOL

TUITION (1) STUDENT 3,321.20

0000063739 02/16/2024 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS 5813402959695 5813402320035 65.13

0000063740 02/16/2024 ALAN HUFF LUNCH/DINNER REIMBURSEMENT 10.00

0000063741 02/16/2024 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES HACK ATTACK BASEBALL PITCHING 
MACHINE

MS RAC ROOM SUPPLIES 4,635.44

0000063742 02/16/2024 AMERICAN WELDING & GAS  INC. CYLINDER RENTAL 128.79

03/27/2024 09:09:55 AM LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DIST Page 5 of 13

* - Non-Negotiable Disbursement   + - Procurement Card Non-Negotiable  # - Payable within Payment  P - Prenote  D - Direct Deposit  C - Credit Card  ^ - Virtual Payment

FUND ACCOUNTING PAYMENT SUMMARY
Bank Account: GF - GENERAL FUND Payment Dates: 02/01/2024 - 02/29/2024 Omit Dates: 2024-02-25

Payment Categories: Regular Checks, Non-negotiable Disbursements, Direct Deposits, Manual Checks, Procurement Cards, Credit Cards 
Sort: Payment Number



Payment # Paymnt Dt Vendor Name Description Of Purchase Description Of Purchase Amount

0000063743 02/16/2024 APR SUPPLY CO MAINT SUPPLIES 9.84

0000063744 02/16/2024 ASCD ASCD BASIC MEMBERBSHIP-JM 59.00

0000063745 02/16/2024 BARRY KINLEY CLEARANCE FEE LUNCH/DINNER REIMBURSEMENT 35.25

0000063746 02/16/2024 BEST LINE EQUIPMENT MAINT SUPPLIES 12.60

0000063747 02/16/2024 BLAST IU 17 2023-24 MID YEAR SOUTH ACADEMY 
BILLING

2023-24 MID YEAR LYCOMING 
DAY TREATMENT BILLING

21,833.27

0000063748 02/16/2024 BRIAN LOWMILLER LUNCH/DINNER REIMBURSEMENT 10.00

0000063749 02/16/2024 CHRIS SPOTTS CROSSING GUARD 2/12-2/16/24 110.00

0000063750 02/16/2024 COLLINS SPORTS MEDICINE ATHLETIC TRAINER SUPPLIES-FALL 
SPORTS

44.28

0000063751 02/16/2024 COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC ADVERTISING-L1L010 339.79

0000063752 02/16/2024 CREST/GOOD MFG CO INC MAINT SUPPLIES 385.02

0000063753 02/16/2024 DECKER INC MAINT SUPPLIES 327.75

0000063754 02/16/2024 DUANE HEVERLY LUNCH/DINNER REIMBURSEMENT 20.00

0000063755 02/16/2024 ENGIE POWER & GAS LLC GAS-SCHICK MS 1,798.20

0000063756 02/16/2024 ESS NORTHEAST LLC REG ED SUB-HS REG ED SUB-SCHICK 8,188.93

0000063757 02/16/2024 FIRST TO THE FINISH GIRLS TRACK & FIELD BOYS TRACK & FIELD 432.00

0000063758 02/16/2024 GLENN DRICK FLEET SPECIALIST 2/5-2/10/24 FLEET SPECIALIST 2/12-2/17/24 (2 
DAYS)

795.00

0000063759 02/16/2024 HILLYARD/MID-ATLANTIC MAINT SUPPLIES 75.50

0000063760 02/16/2024 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES FY23/24 PENNLINK ANNUAL FEE 50.00

0000063761 02/16/2024 J W PEPPER & SON INC MUSIC DANCE TO THE MUSIC EPRINT 162.00

0000063762 02/16/2024 JESSICA HOPKINS MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 143.38

0000063763 02/16/2024 JOHNSON CONTROLS FIRE 
PROTECTION LP

HS MS 336.00

03/27/2024 09:09:55 AM LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DIST Page 6 of 13

* - Non-Negotiable Disbursement   + - Procurement Card Non-Negotiable  # - Payable within Payment  P - Prenote  D - Direct Deposit  C - Credit Card  ^ - Virtual Payment

FUND ACCOUNTING PAYMENT SUMMARY
Bank Account: GF - GENERAL FUND Payment Dates: 02/01/2024 - 02/29/2024 Omit Dates: 2024-02-25

Payment Categories: Regular Checks, Non-negotiable Disbursements, Direct Deposits, Manual Checks, Procurement Cards, Credit Cards 
Sort: Payment Number



Payment # Paymnt Dt Vendor Name Description Of Purchase Description Of Purchase Amount

0000063764 02/16/2024 JUSTICEWORKS YOUTHCARE
INC.

ALT ED HS ALT ED MS 5,683.50

0000063765 02/16/2024 LARRY BREON LUNCH/DINNER REIMBURSEMENT 20.00

0000063766 02/16/2024 LECCE ELECTRIC LED CONVERSION LAMPS FOR SIGN RELOCATED POWER FEED 1,278.88

0000063767 02/16/2024 LYCOMING CAREER & 
TECHNOLOGY CENTER

CTC PROGRAM STUDENT TUITION 9 
OF 10 PYMT

21,712.99

0000063768 02/16/2024 MARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC MX-4111N DSC UPSTAIRS 138.80

0000063769 02/16/2024 MARK GODFREY LUNCH/DINNER REIMBURSEMENT 20.00

0000063770 02/16/2024 MAYER eLECTRIC SUPPLY 
COMPANY INC

MAINT SUPPLIES 3,944.60

0000063771 02/16/2024 PMEA MPA REGISTRATION PMEA DIST 8-MPA REGISTRATION 
FEE

235.00

0000063772 02/16/2024 PPL ELECTRIC UTILITIES CORP ELECTRIC-2101 REAR ELECTRIC-FOOTBALL FIELD 546.62

0000063773 02/16/2024 PRO SUPPLY HS MS 399.10

0000063774 02/16/2024 QUADIENT LEASING USA  INC QTLY LEASE PYMT-POSTAGE 
MACHINE-HS

340.23

0000063775 02/16/2024 RAPTOR TECHNOLOGIES SCHICK MS 1,980.00

0000063776 02/16/2024 RIVER VALLEY TRANSIT 
AUTHORITY

JANUARY 2024 TRIPS 1,260.00

0000063777 02/16/2024 STAPLES OFFICE SUPPLIES-DSC 10.04

0000063778 02/16/2024 SUGAR VALLEY RURAL CHARTER 
SCHOOL

OCT TUITION FEE 889.29

0000063779 02/16/2024 SUPERIOR PLUS ENERGY 
SERVICES

BIODIESEL 731490 2,650.53

0000063780 02/16/2024 UNDER PRESSURE 
CONNECTIONS LLC

MAINT SUPPLIES 935.65

0000063781 02/16/2024 VERIZON WIRELESS VERIZON WIRELESS-CELL PHONES 240.17

0000063782 02/16/2024 VISUAL SOUND INC SMART BOARD-SCHICK 2,857.98

0000063783 02/16/2024 WINDSTREAM 137-301-3346 137-301-4636 15.30

03/27/2024 09:09:55 AM LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DIST Page 7 of 13

* - Non-Negotiable Disbursement   + - Procurement Card Non-Negotiable  # - Payable within Payment  P - Prenote  D - Direct Deposit  C - Credit Card  ^ - Virtual Payment

FUND ACCOUNTING PAYMENT SUMMARY
Bank Account: GF - GENERAL FUND Payment Dates: 02/01/2024 - 02/29/2024 Omit Dates: 2024-02-25

Payment Categories: Regular Checks, Non-negotiable Disbursements, Direct Deposits, Manual Checks, Procurement Cards, Credit Cards 
Sort: Payment Number



Payment # Paymnt Dt Vendor Name Description Of Purchase Description Of Purchase Amount

0000063784 02/16/2024 WMWA WMWA-SCHICK MS 5,238.33

0000063785 02/16/2024 WORK CENTER SUSQUEHANNA 
PHYSICIAN SERVICES

ADMIN & SUPERVISOR STAFF DRUG 
TRAINING

STUDENT DRUG TESTING 1,425.32

0000063786 02/16/2024 YOUNG'S TRUCK REPAIR FORD PA INSPECTION 109.00

0000063787 02/23/2024 ALLEGHENY SAFE AND LOCK INC SERVICE CALL FOR MOTION 
DETECTOR ADDITIONS-HS

2,865.24

0000063788 02/23/2024 BLAST IU 17 2023-24 MID YEAR DTAC-SCHICK 2023-24 MID YEAR DTAC-HS 12,572.93

0000063789 02/23/2024 BRADCO SUPPLY COMPANY MAINT SUPPLIES 36.85

0000063790 02/23/2024 CASEY WALLER HEALTH INS PREMIUM 240.00

0000063791 02/23/2024 CHRIS SPOTTS CROSSING GUARD 2/20-2/23/24 88.00

0000063792 02/23/2024 CHRISTIAN TYMESON HEALTH INS PREMIUM 215.00

0000063793 02/23/2024 CM REGENT  LLC LIFE LONG TERM DISABILITY 2,809.04

0000063794 02/23/2024 DECKER INC MAINT SUPPLIES 271.29

0000063795 02/23/2024 DELTA DENTAL OF 
PENNSYLVANIA

EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTIONS SELF-PAYS 727.60

0000063796 02/23/2024 DEMANS INC MS GYM SCOREBOARD SUPPLIES 237.25

0000063797 02/23/2024 EGOLD FAX FAX OVERAGE CHARGE 1/19-2/18/24 24.00

0000063798 02/23/2024 GAIL HILLS HEALTH INS PREMIUM 40.00

0000063799 02/23/2024 HIGHMARK BLUE SHIELD VISION-EMPLOYEE PAID RETIREE SELF-PAYS 1,435.91

0000063800 02/23/2024 HILLYARD/MID-ATLANTIC MAINT SUPPLIES 71.16

0000063801 02/23/2024 JOSEPH W. SMITH III HEALTH INS PREMIUM 215.00

0000063802 02/23/2024 KENDALL SAUERS REIMBURSE FOR CONFERENCE REG 
FEE

35.00

0000063803 02/23/2024 LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP REPLACE COST OF SCHOOL SYMBOL 
SIGNS

326.63

0000063804 02/23/2024 PATRICIA COZZA HEALTH INS PREMIUM 0.00

03/27/2024 09:09:55 AM LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DIST Page 8 of 13

* - Non-Negotiable Disbursement   + - Procurement Card Non-Negotiable  # - Payable within Payment  P - Prenote  D - Direct Deposit  C - Credit Card  ^ - Virtual Payment

FUND ACCOUNTING PAYMENT SUMMARY
Bank Account: GF - GENERAL FUND Payment Dates: 02/01/2024 - 02/29/2024 Omit Dates: 2024-02-25

Payment Categories: Regular Checks, Non-negotiable Disbursements, Direct Deposits, Manual Checks, Procurement Cards, Credit Cards 
Sort: Payment Number



Payment # Paymnt Dt Vendor Name Description Of Purchase Description Of Purchase Amount

0000063805 02/23/2024 PPL ELECTRIC UTILITIES CORP ELECTRIC-SCHICK 2,892.34

0000063806 02/23/2024 PRO SUPPLY MS HS 1,324.44

0000063807 02/23/2024 SCHAEDLER/YESCO
DISTRIBUTOR

MAINT SUPPLIES 44.22

0000063808 02/23/2024 SCOTT MOLL MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 150.08

0000063809 02/23/2024 STAPLES TICONDEROGA PENCILS-HS TICONDEROGA PENCILS-SCHICK 296.51

0000063810 02/23/2024 SUGAR VALLEY RURAL CHARTER 
SCHOOL

TUITION (1) STUDENT-MARCH 2024 889.29

0000063811 02/23/2024 SUSQUEHANNA FIRE 
PROTECTION COMPANY

HS MS 214.95

0000063812 02/23/2024 THE LANCER FOUNDATION LANCER FOUNDATION 
CONTRIBUTIONS

310.00

0000063813 02/23/2024 UNITED RENTALS NORTH 
AMERICAN INC

HS MS 549.78

0000063814 02/23/2024 VERIZON WIRELESS MACH/MACH UNLIMITED 210.28

0000063815 02/23/2024 VICTORIA  KROUT HEALTH INS PREMIUM 215.00

0000063816 02/23/2024 WAHS CHEERLEADING 
BOOSTERS

JH CHEERLEADING COMPETITION 
ENTRY FEE

240.00

0000063817 02/23/2024 WEBB WEEKLY ADVERTISING 76.00

0000063818 02/23/2024 WEST BRANCH ARTS 
CONSORTIUM

LTSD CONTRIBUTION TO WEST 
BRANCH ART CONSORTIUM

450.00

0000063819 02/23/2024 ZAC MARTIN REIMBURSE FOR SCIENCE LAB 
SUPPLIES

0.00

0000063820 02/26/2024 ALLEGHENY SAFE AND LOCK INC SECURITY AND ACCESS SYSTEM 29,850.71

0000063821 02/26/2024 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES MAINT SUPPLIES LIBRARY BOOKS 3,296.62

0000063822 02/26/2024 AVANOS MEDICAL LLC GAME READY UNIT REPAIR 440.00

0000063823 02/26/2024 CURRICULUM  ASSOCIATES LLC IREADY CLASSROOM-MATH 
ADDITIONAL BOOKS

98.60

03/27/2024 09:09:55 AM LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DIST Page 9 of 13

* - Non-Negotiable Disbursement   + - Procurement Card Non-Negotiable  # - Payable within Payment  P - Prenote  D - Direct Deposit  C - Credit Card  ^ - Virtual Payment

FUND ACCOUNTING PAYMENT SUMMARY
Bank Account: GF - GENERAL FUND Payment Dates: 02/01/2024 - 02/29/2024 Omit Dates: 2024-02-25

Payment Categories: Regular Checks, Non-negotiable Disbursements, Direct Deposits, Manual Checks, Procurement Cards, Credit Cards 
Sort: Payment Number



Payment # Paymnt Dt Vendor Name Description Of Purchase Description Of Purchase Amount

0000063824 02/26/2024 PA PRINCIPALS ASSOCIATION PA PRINCIPALS MEMBERSHIP 
RENEWAL

605.00

0000063825 02/26/2024 PMEA - DISTRICT 9 STUDENT REGISTRATION AND 
MEALS

171.00

0000063826 02/26/2024 PMEA ALL STATE FESTIVAL STATE A CAPELLA REGISTRATION 399.00

0000063827 02/26/2024 PMEA DISTRICT 8 DISTRICT JAZZ REGISTRATION AND 
MEALS

225.00

0000063828 02/26/2024 PMEA DISTRICT 8 STUDENT AND DIRECTOR HOUSING 
FOR REGION CHOIR

240.00

0000063829 02/26/2024 ROBERT M SIDES MUSIC SUPPLIES-TINI 382.00

0000063830 02/26/2024 SPECIALTY RETAIL SALES DBA 
MATHBOARD PLUS

TECH ED SUPPLIES - BAKER 187.97

0000063831 02/29/2024 LYCOMING COUNTY 
BROTHERHOOD ALLIANCE

BANQUET TABLE FEE 400.00

0000063832 02/29/2024 ALAN HUFF LUNCH/DINNER REIMBURSEMENT 10.00

0000063833 02/29/2024 AMERICHEM INTERNATIONAL INC MAINT SUPPLIES 590.60

0000063834 02/29/2024 AMY BRUNO TPT-FORENSICS CURRICULUM-LAB 
BIOTECH COURSE

399.99

0000063835 02/29/2024 BARRY KINLEY LUNCH/DINNER REIMBURSEMENT 30.00

0000063836 02/29/2024 BLAST IU 17 MONTHLY WAN, TECH, & DARTS-
JANUARY J2024

SOUTH ACADEMY ESY 2023 
ADDITIONAL PYMT

0.00

0000063837 02/29/2024 BLAST IU 17 PROF ED SVCS - IU 127,949.18

0000063838 02/29/2024 BRIAN LOWMILLER LUNCH/DINNER REIMBURSEMENT 10.00

0000063839 02/29/2024 CLARION AREA SCHOOL 
DISTRICT

ALT ED (1) STUDENT 1,670.49

0000063840 02/29/2024 CREST/GOOD MFG CO INC HS SCHICK 237.36

0000063841 02/29/2024 DECKER INC MAINT SUPPLIES SCHICK 1,139.70

0000063842 02/29/2024 EDUCERE ONLINE CLASSES 7,418.50

0000063843 02/29/2024 ELERY W NAU  INC. MAINT HS 209.73

03/27/2024 09:09:55 AM LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DIST Page 10 of 13

* - Non-Negotiable Disbursement   + - Procurement Card Non-Negotiable  # - Payable within Payment  P - Prenote  D - Direct Deposit  C - Credit Card  ^ - Virtual Payment

FUND ACCOUNTING PAYMENT SUMMARY
Bank Account: GF - GENERAL FUND Payment Dates: 02/01/2024 - 02/29/2024 Omit Dates: 2024-02-25

Payment Categories: Regular Checks, Non-negotiable Disbursements, Direct Deposits, Manual Checks, Procurement Cards, Credit Cards 
Sort: Payment Number



Payment # Paymnt Dt Vendor Name Description Of Purchase Description Of Purchase Amount

0000063844 02/29/2024 ESS NORTHEAST LLC REG ED SUB-HS REG ED SUB-SCHICK 8,999.14

0000063845 02/29/2024 HERMANCE MACHINE CO SERVICE CALL-HS 150.00

0000063846 02/29/2024 HILLYARD/MID-ATLANTIC MS HS 652.56

0000063847 02/29/2024 JOHN WHEELER TOLL FEE LUNCH/DINNER REIMBURSEMENT 20.00

0000063848 02/29/2024 JOSTENS  INC. ADDITIONAL DIPLOMA 15.75

0000063849 02/29/2024 KENNETH DIEHL LUNCH/DINNER REIMBURSEMENT 10.00

0000063850 02/29/2024 LEF BOOKS READING RESOURCE PROJECT1-
MULTI GRADE BOOK SET

88.00

0000063851 02/29/2024 LINDA LaCOE CONFERENCE MILEAGE 
REIMBURSEMENT

170.67

0000063852 02/29/2024 LOYALSOCK CAFETERIA FUND BOARD WORK SESSION 
REFRESHMENTS

150.00

0000063853 02/29/2024 LOYALSOCK TWP ED SUPPORT 
PROFESSIONALS ASSN

LTESPA-VOLUNTARY DEDUCTIONS 637.72

0000063854 02/29/2024 MARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC MX-M465N MS/HS LIBRARY 116.89

0000063855 02/29/2024 MARK GODFREY LUNCH/DINNER REIMBURSEMENT 30.00

0000063856 02/29/2024 MATTHEW HILL CONFERENCE MILEAGE 
REIMBURSEMENT

8.98

0000063857 02/29/2024 MAYER eLECTRIC SUPPLY 
COMPANY INC

MAINT SUPPLIES TRACK MAINT SUPPLIES 316.95

0000063858 02/29/2024 MCCORMICK LAW FIRM LTSD BILLING-12/1/23-1/31/24 BOARD MEETINGS-1/1/24-1/31/24 1,454.00

0000063859 02/29/2024 MECHTLY COMMERCIAL DOOR 
LLC

DOOR REPAIR AT SCHICK 300.00

0000063860 02/29/2024 MICHAEL SILVAGNI LUNCH/DINNER REIMBURSEMENT 10.00

0000063861 02/29/2024 NORTH CENTRAL SIGHT SRVC SHREDDING HS 48.00

0000063862 02/29/2024 PIAA DISTRICT 4 STREAMING OF BOYS PIAA 
BASKETBALL GAME

100.00

0000063863 02/29/2024 PIAA DISTRICT 4 STREAMING OF GIRLS PIAA 
BASKETBALL GAME

100.00

03/27/2024 09:09:55 AM LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DIST Page 11 of 13

* - Non-Negotiable Disbursement   + - Procurement Card Non-Negotiable  # - Payable within Payment  P - Prenote  D - Direct Deposit  C - Credit Card  ^ - Virtual Payment

FUND ACCOUNTING PAYMENT SUMMARY
Bank Account: GF - GENERAL FUND Payment Dates: 02/01/2024 - 02/29/2024 Omit Dates: 2024-02-25

Payment Categories: Regular Checks, Non-negotiable Disbursements, Direct Deposits, Manual Checks, Procurement Cards, Credit Cards 
Sort: Payment Number



Payment # Paymnt Dt Vendor Name Description Of Purchase Description Of Purchase Amount

0000063864 02/29/2024 PIONEER MAINT SUPPLIES 801.86

0000063865 02/29/2024 PRO SUPPLY MAINT SUPPLIES SCHICK 2,589.17

0000063866 02/29/2024 PSBA INSURANCE 2024 BUCS BASIC ADMIN FEE 1,300.00

0000063867 02/29/2024 ROBERT M SIDES INSTRUMENT REPAIR 270.00

0000063868 02/29/2024 ROCHESTER 100 INC TEACHER SUPPLIES K/3/4 GRADE 594.75

0000063869 02/29/2024 SUPERIOR PLUS ENERGY 
SERVICES

BIODIESEL 731490 1,906.90

0000063870 02/29/2024 US POSTAL SERVICE - MOW PERMIT #32 320.00

0000063871 02/29/2024 YOUNG'S TRUCK REPAIR FORD-NEW ALTNATOR 610.00

0000063872 02/29/2024 PATRICIA COZZA HEALTH INS PREMIUM 240.00

* 0000ET5817 02/02/2024 NEOPOST INC ADVANCE FOR POSTAGE-DSC 50.00

* 0000ET5818 02/02/2024 AFLAC SHORT TERM DISABILITY 539.25

* 0000ET5819 02/02/2024 WEX HEALTH  INC HSA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION-K 
CORNISH

900.00

* 0000ET5820 02/06/2024 UGI UTILITIES INC UGI-SCHICK 2,375.45

* 0000ET5821 02/06/2024 UGI UTILITIES INC HS MS 9,974.69

* 0000ET5822 02/09/2024 UGI UTILITIES INC UGI-UNIT 1 SCHICK 324.81

* 0000ET5823 02/09/2024 PA STATE INCOME TAX PA INCOME TAX WITHHELD 12,953.40

* 0000ET5824 02/09/2024 ELECTRONIC PAYMENT 
TRANSFER

FIT WITHHOLDINGS EE SOCIAL SECURITY 95,506.67

* 0000ET5825 02/09/2024 VOYA FINANCIAL VOYA FINANCIAL-RET VOY-
EMPLOYEE

VOYA FINANCIAL-EMPLOYER 3,514.99

* 0000ET5826 02/09/2024 WEX HEALTH  INC HSA DISTRIBUTION 10,482.57

* 0000ET5827 02/21/2024 DELTA DENTAL OF 
PENNSYLVANIA

DENTAL CLAIMS PAID 2,101.00

* 0000ET5828 02/23/2024 PUBLIC SCHOOL EMPLOYEES EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTION-RET EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTION-RET-
POS

67,582.20

03/27/2024 09:09:55 AM LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DIST Page 12 of 13

* - Non-Negotiable Disbursement   + - Procurement Card Non-Negotiable  # - Payable within Payment  P - Prenote  D - Direct Deposit  C - Credit Card  ^ - Virtual Payment

FUND ACCOUNTING PAYMENT SUMMARY
Bank Account: GF - GENERAL FUND Payment Dates: 02/01/2024 - 02/29/2024 Omit Dates: 2024-02-25

Payment Categories: Regular Checks, Non-negotiable Disbursements, Direct Deposits, Manual Checks, Procurement Cards, Credit Cards 
Sort: Payment Number



Payment # Paymnt Dt Vendor Name Description Of Purchase Description Of Purchase Amount

* 0000ET5829 02/23/2024 PA STATE INCOME TAX PA INCOME TAX WITHHELD 13,172.37

* 0000ET5830 02/23/2024 ELECTRONIC PAYMENT 
TRANSFER

FIT WITHHOLDINGS EE SOCIAL SECURITY 96,032.00

* 0000ET5831 02/23/2024 DELTA DENTAL OF 
PENNSYLVANIA

DENTAL CLAIMS PAID 3,081.00

* 0000ET5832 02/23/2024 LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP 
EDUCATION ASSOCIATION

LTEA VOLUNTARY UNION DUES 8,635.10

* 0000ET5833 02/23/2024 TSA CONSULTING GROUP  INC EE CONTRIBUTIONS ER CONTRIB K MASSETTI-AXA 
EQUITABLE

36,624.63

* 0000ET5834 02/23/2024 VOYA FINANCIAL VOYA FINANCIAL-RET VOY-
EMPLOYEE

VOYA FINANCIAL-EMPLOYER 3,676.73

* 0000ET5835 02/23/2024 WEX HEALTH  INC HSA DISTRIBUTION 10,442.57

* 0000ET5836 02/29/2024 MUNICIPAL & SCHOOL INCOME MUN & SCHOOL INCOME TAX 14,585.59

* 0000ET5837 02/29/2024 LYCOMING COUNTY INSURANCE ACTIVE-DIST EXPENSE EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTIONS 233,199.89

10 - GENERAL FUND 1,066,399.21

Grand Total All Funds 1,066,399.21

Grand Total Credit Cards 0.00

Grand Total Direct Deposits 0.00

Grand Total Manual Checks (4,712.22)

Grand Total Other Disbursement Non-negotiables 625,754.91

Grand Total Procurement Card Other Disbursement Non-negotiables 0.00

Grand Total Regular Checks 445,356.52

Grand Total Virtual Payments 0.00

Grand Total All Payments 1,066,399.21

03/27/2024 09:09:55 AM LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DIST Page 13 of 13

* - Non-Negotiable Disbursement   + - Procurement Card Non-Negotiable  # - Payable within Payment  P - Prenote  D - Direct Deposit  C - Credit Card  ^ - Virtual Payment

FUND ACCOUNTING PAYMENT SUMMARY
Bank Account: GF - GENERAL FUND Payment Dates: 02/01/2024 - 02/29/2024 Omit Dates: 2024-02-25

Payment Categories: Regular Checks, Non-negotiable Disbursements, Direct Deposits, Manual Checks, Procurement Cards, Credit Cards 
Sort: Payment Number



LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND
CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS SUMMARY

 

WOODLANDS BANKS

4,807,883.52

Athletic Admissions 4,795.00                       
Delinquent Taxes 15,054.32                     
Earned Income Tax 401,376.23                    
Interest 16,925.65                     
Ipad Revenue 570.00                          
Local Services Tax 893.37                          
Miscellaneous Revenue 432.61                          
Recoverable Disbursements - Insurance 8,244.55                       

 Recoverable Disbursements - Other 4,705.00                       
Rental Income 1,700.00                       
Business Privilege Tax 14,554.44                     
Real Estate Transfer 44,822.01                     
Donation/Grant 3,563.22                       
IDEA 203,429.00                    

Total Receipts: 721,065.40                    

Total Funds Available: 5,528,948.92
 

Disbursements: Accts Payable Expenses 1,066,399.21                 
Net Payroll 571,468.60                    

Total Disbursements: 1,637,867.81                 

3,891,081.11                 
Yield 4.75%

Ending Balance - Woodland's Federated Government Obligations T/M Fund 7,142.67                       
Yield 4.20%

Ending Balance - Woodland's 12 Month CD - Trustone Financial 250,000.00                    
Yield 5.35%

Ending Balance - Woodland's 18 Month CD - Morgan Stanley 250,000.00                    
Yield 4.84%

Ending Balance - Woodland's 12 Month CD - Flagstar Bank 250,000.00                    
Yield 4.80%

Ending Balance - Woodland's 24 Month CD - Sallie Mae Bank 250,000.00                    
Yield 4.83%

Ending Balance - Woodland's 30 month CD - UBS Bank 250,000.00                    
Yield 4.84%

Ending Balance - Woodland's 24 Month CD - Wells Fargo Bank 250,000.00                    
Yield 4.83%

Ending Balance - Woodland's - 12 Month CD - JP Morgan Chase 250,000.00                    
Yield 5.45%

Ending Balance - Woodland's 12 Month CD - Ally Bank 250,000.00                    
Yield 5.30%

FOR THE MONTH OF FEBRUARY 29, 2024

BEGINNING BALANCE - FEBRUARY 1, 2024 WOODLANDS CHECKING ACCOUNT GF:

Ending Balance - Woodland's Checking Account GF

3/27/2024 8:48 AM 1 of 13 P:\Staff Accountant Files\Board Reports\Treasurers Report 23-24



Ending Balance - PLGT 12 Month CD FBOI 246,583.88                    
Yield 5.34%

Ending Balance - PLGT 12 Month CD, BOC, NY 247,468.13                    
Yield 5.26%

Ending Balance - PLGT 12 Month CD, WESTPOINTE BANK 239,940.88                    
Yield 5.75%

Ending Balance - PLGT 12 Month CD, FFSB 239,975.15                    
Yield 5.80%

Ending Balance - PLGT 12 Month CD, FPB&T 247,352.03                    
Yield 5.20%

Ending Balance - PLGT 12 Month CD, UFB 247,255.28                    
Yield 5.80%

Ending Balance - PLGT 12 Month CD, FIRST BANK OF OHIO 239,940.88                    
Yield 5.75%

Ending Balance - PLGT 12 Month CD, DMB COMMUNITY BANK 239,872.34                    
Yield 5.65%

Ending Balance - PLGT 12 Month CD, SCHERTZ BANK & TRUST 239,940.88                    
Yield 5.75%

Ending Balance - PLGT 12 Month CD, VALLEY STATE BANK 239,838.07                    
Yield 5.60%

Ending Balance - PLGT 12 Month CD, NEXBANK 239,872.34                    
Yield 5.65%

Ending Balance - PLGT 12 Month CD, BANK OF MONTGOMERY 239,940.88                    
Yield 5.75%

Ending Balance - PLGT 12 Month CD, FNBM 113,821.46                    
Yield 5.60%

7,549,080.67                 
Yield 5.18%

16,469,106.65               
=================

TOTAL GENERAL FUND ENDING BALANCE FEBRUARY 29, 2024:

Ending Balance - PLGIT General Fund

3/27/2024 8:48 AM 2 of 13 P:\Staff Accountant Files\Board Reports\Treasurers Report 23-24



LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND
CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS SUMMARY
FOR THE MONTH OF FEBRUARY 29, 2024  
Average Yield 5.18% PLGIT

6,212,646.14

Receipts:
Comm of PA - Basic Education Funding 675,558.00
Comm of PA - Charter Schools Deduction (22,154.23)
Comm of PA - Social Security Subsidy 123,224.75
Comm of PA - School Safety & Security Grant 91,706.95
Federal Programs - Title I #013-230234 Improving Basic Programs 46,715.70
Federal Programs - Title II #020-230234 Improving Teacher Quality 6,448.62
Federal Programs - Title IV #144-230234 Title IV - Student Support and Academic Enrichment 3,687.38
Federal Programs- ARP ESSER III. #223-210234 386,942.16
Federal Programs - Impact Aid 528.00
Interest 25,953.59                     

Total Receipts: 1,338,610.92                 

Total Funds Available: 7,551,257.06

Disbursements:

January Purchase Card Transactions 2,176.39                       

Total Disbursements: 2,176.39                       

7,549,080.67
=================

CAPITAL RESERVE FUND
CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS SUMMARY
FOR THE MONTH OF FEBRUARY 29, 2024
Average Yield 5.18%

 
PLGIT

1,244,352.83

Receipts: Interest - PLGIT Regular 5,055.36                       
Transfer -                                

Total Receipts: 5,055.36                       

Total Funds Available: 1,249,408.19

Disbursements:
Checks:

Total Disbursements: -                                
Less Outstanding Checks:

1,249,408.19
=================

BEGINNING BALANCE - FEBRUARY 1, 2024 PLGIT CAPITAL RESERVE 

ENDING BALANCE - PLGIT CAPITAL RESERVE FEBRUARY 29, 2024:

BEGINNING BALANCE - FEBRUARY 1, 2024 PLGIT GENERAL FUND:

ENDING BALANCE - PLGIT GENERAL FUND FEBRUARY 29, 2024:

3/27/2024 8:48 AM 12 of 13 P:\Staff Accountant Files\Board Reports\Treasurers Report 23-24



LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
CAPITAL RESERVE CONSTRUCTION FUND
CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS SUMMARY
FOR THE MONTH OF FEBRUARY 29, 2024
Average Yield 5.18%

PLGIT

BEGINNING BALANCE - FEBRUARY 1, 2024 CAPITAL RESERVE CONSTRUCTION FUND 3,256,508.25                 

Receipts: Transfer from GF -                                
Interest 13,323.60                     

Total Receipts: 13,323.60                     

Total Funds Available: 3,269,831.85                 

Disbursements:
Checks:

1272 Marotta/Main Architects 1,031.50                       
1273 eci Construction 64,889.15                     
1274 11400 Inc 3,000.00                       
1275 Ace TA Lock & Safe Co 1,470.00                       
1276 CM Eichenlaub Co 2,100.00                       
1277 All American Athletics 5,480.00                       
1278 Tanner Furniture 34,860.50                     
1279 Silvertip Inc 8,585.16                       

Total Disbursements: 121,416.31                    
Less Outstanding Checks:

1275 Ace TA Lock & Safe Co 1,470.00                       
1278 Tanner Furniture 34,860.50                     
1279 Silvertip Inc 8,585.16                       

44,915.66                     

CAPITAL RESERVE CONSTRUCTION FUND FEBRUARY 29, 2024: 3,193,331.20                 
=================

TOTAL ENDING BALANCE - FEBRUARY 29, 2024 CAPITAL RESERVE FUND: 4,442,739.39
=================

3/27/2024 8:48 AM 13 of 13 P:\Staff Accountant Files\Board Reports\Treasurers Report 23-24



Book Policy Manual 

Section 000 Local Board Procedures 

Title School Visits by Board Members 

Code 002.1 

Status Active 

Adopted December 7, 2022 

 

Purpose 
The Board welcomes and encourages interest in district educational programs and other 

school-related activities. The Board realizes that such interest may result in visits to schools 

by Board Members. To ensure order in the schools and to assist in providing a safe and 

optimum learning environment, it is necessary for the Board to establish policy governing 

school visits. 

  

Definitions 

  

A School Board Member is an elected or appointed member of the governing body of the 

Loyalsock Township School District. 

  

Procedure for School Visits 

  

Individual Board members interested in visiting schools should do so by first making the full 

Board of Directors, Superintendent, and building Administration aware of the planned visit no 

less than twenty-four hours of the intended visit. Any intended visit by a Board member with 

less than twenty-four hours’ notice may or may not be able to be reasonably accommodated 

at the discretion of the building principal or their designee.  

  

Each Board Member shall register at the school office for a visit and shall abide by these 

procedures. 

  

Board Members shall receive a visitor pass or name badge which must be worn and or visible 

for the duration of each visit. For safety and/or security reasons, a Board member will 

promptly identify themselves to any staff member, if requested.  

  

The Board Member may, but is not required to, be accompanied by one of the following during 

the visit, the Superintendent, the principal or the principal’s designee. 

 

It is incumbent upon the Board Member to understand the school’s class schedule so as not 

to enter and/or interfere with classroom instruction during a class period. If a Board member 

wishes to observe a class and/or a portion of a class, they will discuss their request with the 

teacher prior to the class period commencing. A teacher has the right to deny Board members 

their request for observation if, at the teacher’s discretion, they reasonably believe a Board 

members presence may cause a disruption. No punitive action will be taken against a teacher 

for such denial.  

  

The purpose of the Board Member visit should be to better educate themselves regarding 

school-related programs, operations and activities. Board Members shall not make 

suggestions to personnel during the visit. Suggestions or observations shall be communicated 

to administration. 

 

 



School Board members shall be required to have Clearances/Background Checks up-to-date, 

including:  

• Department of Human Services Child Abuse History Clearance 

• Pennsylvania State Police Request for Criminal Records Check 

• Federal Criminal History Record Information (CHRI) 
 

A Board Member may also visit a school as a parent/guardian, and in such instances shall 

follow Policy 002.1 as well as Policy 907. In those instances, The Board member should make 

it clear that s/he is visiting as a parent/guardian and not as a member of the Board.[1] 

  

Board members shall not be permitted to take photographs or videos in any part of any school 

or to tape record any conversation of any kind at the school, without prior approval of the 

principal, Superintendent or Superintendent’s designee; with the exception of Board members 

attending school events open to the public, district events, classroom session invites, 

assemblies, special groups, etc. In the event a photograph procedure is not posted, Board 

members/parents/guardians must be advised of photo restrictions; if any prior to taking 

photographs. 

 



Prepared for: Loyalsock Township School District
1605 Four Mile Drive, 
Williamsport, PA 17701

Prepared By: Applied Technology Services
11615 Crossroads Cir, Ste J
Middle River, MD 21220
TEL 410-3441256
FAX 410-3441259



Applied Technology Services
11615 Crossroads Cir, Ste J

Middle River, MD 21220
410-3441256

appliedtechnologyservices.com

Customer Information: Quote Information: Prepared By: Vendor Certifications:

Loyalsock Township School District Quote #: 6006238 Maddy Mallon
Inside Sales Representative
410-344-1256
maddy@appliedtechnologyservices.com

DBE / MBE / SBE
Minority Certified
Small Business
Woman-Owned

Eric Gee
1605 Four Mile Drive
Williamsport, PA  17701

Version: 1
Quote Date: 02/23/2024
Expiration Date: 03/22/2024
Customer Ref #: 240018371
Contract Vehicle: CoStars-3 IT Hardware

Hardware

Mfr Mfr Part# Description Qty MSRP Price Ext. Price

Juniper
Networks

EX4400-
48MP

12X10G, 36X2.5G SWITCH WITH 2X100G Juniper Networks
(US), Inc. - EX4400-48MP

11 $14,877.00 $3,561.00 $39,171.00

Juniper
Networks

S-EX-S-C3-
5M1-C-E

ERATE 5Y, SW EX S, C3, WA, COR Juniper Networks (US), Inc.
- S-EX-S-C3-5M1-C-E

ERATE 5Y, SW EX S, C3, WA, COR Juniper Networks (US), Inc. - 
S-EX-S-C3-5M1-C-E

11 $1,281.00 $688.00 $7,568.00

Juniper
Networks

EX4400-48P 48X1G POE SWITCH WITH 2X100G Juniper Networks (US),
Inc. - EX4400-48P

22 $13,217.00 $3,164.00 $69,608.00

Juniper
Networks

S-EX-S-C3-
5M1-C-E

ERATE 5Y, SW EX S, C3, WA, COR Juniper Networks (US), Inc.
- S-EX-S-C3-5M1-C-E

ERATE 5Y, SW EX S, C3, WA, COR Juniper Networks (US), Inc. - 
S-EX-S-C3-5M1-C-E

22 $1,281.00 $688.00 $15,136.00

Juniper
Networks

EX4400-EM
-4S

4X10G SFP+ EXTENSION MODULE Juniper Networks (US),
Inc. - EX4400-EM-4S

14 $2,467.00 $729.00 $10,206.00

Juniper
Networks

EX4650-48Y
-AFO

EX4650 48X25G+8X100G AC AIRFLOW OUT Juniper Networks
(US), Inc. - EX4650-48Y-AFO

2 $31,682.00 $7,583.00 $15,166.00

Page: 2 of 3



Applied Technology Services
11615 Crossroads Cir, Ste J

Middle River, MD 21220
410-3441256

appliedtechnologyservices.com

Hardware

Mfr Mfr Part# Description Qty MSRP Price Ext. Price

Juniper
Networks

S-EX-S-C3-
5M146C-E

ERATE 5Y, SW EX S, C3,EX46XX,WA, COR Juniper Networks
(US), Inc. - S-EX-S-C3-5M146C -E

ERATE 5Y, SW EX S, C3,EX46XX,WA, COR Juniper Networks 
(US), Inc. - S-EX-S-C3-5M146C -E

2 $2,235.00 $1,449.00 $2,898.00

Juniper
Networks

EX-QSFP-
40GE-DAC-
50CM

QSFP+40GE DAC,TWINAX COPER CBL,50CM  TRAN Juniper
Networks (US), Inc. - EX-QSFP-40GE- DAC-50CM

31 $180.00 $53.00 $1,643.00

Juniper
Networks

JPSU-1600-
C-AC-AFO

1600W COMPACT AC AFO POWER SUPPLY Juniper Networks
(US), Inc. - JPSU-1600-C-AC- AFO

33 $2,212.00 $529.00 $17,457.00

APC BY
SCHNEID
ER
ELECTRI
C

SMT2200C Smart-UPS, Line Interactive, 2200VA, Tower, 120V, 8x NEMA 5-
15R+2x NEMA 5-20R outlets, SmartConnect Port+SmartSlot,
AVR, LCD

2 $1,820.00 $1,097.00 $2,194.00

APC BY
SCHNEID
ER
ELECTRI
C

SURTD6000
RMXLP3U

UPS - Rack-mountable - 208V - 4.2 KW - -4 NEMA 5-20R; -1
NEMA L14-30R; -1 NEMA L6-30R - Black

1 $10,620.00 $6,433.00 $6,433.00

ADD-ON 40G-QSFP-
C-00501-AO

AddOn Brocade (Formerly) 40G-QSFP-C-00501 Compatible
TAA Compliant 40GBase-CU QSFP+ to QSFP+ Direct Attach
Cable (Passive Twinax, 50cm)

31 $150.00 $81.00 $2,511.00

Subtotal: $189,991.00

Quote Summary

Description Amount

Hardware $189,991.00

Total: $189,991.00

Page: 3 of 3



3/28/24, 11:19 AM CAT2 FY24 - 2499035554

https://portal.usac.org/suite/tempo/records/item/lcBDUvg2DtnG8p1r6BWySZDs04lr01cOKNcGYoLQfiCRg428zX7XOdrn7Vna--ad1j_CX2Ja8bNibcOb… 1/1

Records / Funding Requests

CAT2 FY24 - 2499035554

Funding Request Details
FRN 2499035554

Nickname CAT2 FY24

FCC Form 471 #241025816

Applicant LOYALSOCK TWP SCHOOL DISTRICT (BEN: 
125815)

Service Type Internal Connections

Service Provider Applied Technology Services (SPIN: 
143046434)

Service Start Date 7/1/2024

Contract Expiration Date 6/30/2025

Status Pending

Narrative
This will replace all  Juniper network switches  with new Juniper switches in our district along with power conditioning units in all of our network closets.  This is the �rst 
time we are utilizing our category 2 funding this funding cycle and  it will allow for a more reliable and safer internal connections for students and sta�.

FRN Calculation

Monthly Charges

Total Monthly Recurring Charges $0.00

Total Monthly Ineligible Charges - $0.00

Total Monthly Eligible Charges = $0.00

Total Number of Months of Service x 12

Total Eligible Pre-Discount Recurring 
Charges

= $0.00

One-Time Charges

Total One-Time Charges $189,991.00

Total Ineligible One-Time Charges - $0.00

Total Eligible Pre-Discount One-Time 
Charges

= $189,991.00

Total Requested Amount

Total Eligible Pre-Discount Recurring 
Charges

$0.00

Total Eligible Pre-Discount One-Time 
Charges

+ $189,991.00

Total Pre-Discount Charges = $189,991.00

Discount Rate 60%

Funding Commitment Request = $113,994.60

Invoicing Status
Ready for Invoicing? No

Summary Service Agreement Details FRN Line Items FCC Forms Appeals SPIN Changes Service Substitutions News Related Actions



























































 

 

 

Proposal. 
Outdoor Experience | Indoor Experience | Content Creation and Management 

Strickler Account Manager. 

Kevin Coutts 

kcoutts@stricklersigns.com 

(717) 465-5461 

STRICKLER. 

3999 Carlisle Pike 

New Oxford, PA  17350 

Office (717) 624-8450 

Fax (717) 624-7151 

Directed To: 

Noah Bower 

P: 570-326-4681 Ext 1258 

E: nbower@ltsd.k12.pa.us 

Location. 

1801 Loyalsock Drive, Williamsport PA17701 

Client. 

Loyalsock Township School District 

Date. 

03.19.2024 

Proposal. 

40778-Rv2 



Account Manager. 

Kevin Coutts 
Project Manager. 

Heather Weikel 

 

 
Est. 1972 

CoStars ID # 032-E22-055 

Project. 
Loyalsock Township School 

District 
Proposal #. 

40778-Rv2 | 03.19.2024 

 

Initials___________________________________  Pg |2 

W.J. STRICKLER SIGNS, INC., hereinafter referred to as COMPANY, proposes to furnish for the above-named Project 
hereinafter referred to as CLIENT, the items described below, subject to the terms and conditions set forth herein:  

A | Monument Sign (Sign 1 per design provided) 

Furnish necessary labor, equipment & materials to fabricate (1) double-faced non-illuminated monument sign. 
• Fabricate (1) double-faced non-illuminated monument sign 
• Flat panel sign, .125 can with a 4” steel pipe 
• No concrete base is included in price – skirt is part of the sign 
• All letters are black scotch lite 
• Gray border, faded maroon with opaque digital print 
• LT and arrows printed on scotch lite 
• Installation price, quote separately  
 
 
 

AMOUNT | $4,730.00 
 

 

B | Directional Sign (Signs 2,4,5,6,7 per design provided) 

Furnish necessary labor, equipment & materials to fabricate (1) single-faced non-illuminated directional sign. 
• Fabricate (5) non-illuminated flat panel directional signs 2’x2’x.125 
• All letters are black scotch lite  
• Faded maroon are opaque digital print 
• LT and arrows are printed on scotch lite 
• Back side of sign will be white vinyl 
• Mounted to 2” painted aluminum tube 
• Price is based per sign  
• Installation price, quote separately  

 
 

AMOUNT | $3,050.00 
 
 
 

 



Account Manager. 

Kevin Coutts 
Project Manager. 

Heather Weikel 

 

 
Est. 1972 

CoStars ID # 032-E22-055 

Project. 
Loyalsock Township School 

District 
Proposal #. 

40778-Rv2 | 03.19.2024 

 

Initials___________________________________  Pg |3 

C | Post and Panel (Sign 3 per design provided) 

Furnish necessary labor, equipment & materials to fabricate (1) single-faced non-illuminated 
post and panel. 

• Fabricate (1) single-faced non-illuminated flat panel post and panel 40” x 44” 
• All letters are black scotch lite, faded maroon are opaque digital print 
• LT and arrows are printed on scotch lite 
• Mounted to (2) 2” painted aluminum tubes 
• Installation price, quote separately  
 

AMOUNT | $1,140.00 
 

D | Post and Panel (Signs 8,9,10 per design provided) 

Furnish necessary labor, equipment & materials to fabricate (3) double-faced non-illuminated 
post and panel.  

• Fabricate (3) double-faced non-illuminated flat panel post and panel 40” x 44” 
• All letters are black scotch lite, faded maroon are opaque digital print 
• LT and arrows are printed on scotch lite 
• Mounted to (2) 2” painted aluminum tubes 
• Installation price, quote separately  
 

AMOUNT | $4,470.00 
 

Installation  
Furnish necessary labor, equipment & materials to install (11) total signs 
 

 

AMOUNT | $6,060.00 
 
 

 
PROJECT TOTAL   $19,450.00 

*Tax Exempt* 
 
 



Account Manager. 

Kevin Coutts 
Project Manager. 

Heather Weikel 

 

 
Est. 1972 

CoStars ID # 032-E22-055 

Project. 
Loyalsock Township School 

District 
Proposal #. 

40778-Rv2 | 03.19.2024 

 

Initials___________________________________  Pg |4 

**Due to today’s volatile markets, these estimate prices are based on today’s product purchase cost, after today, prices are subject to change 

and will be readjusted at the time of materials purchase.  If applicable, a change order will be provided to you in the event material cost has 

increased. 

A –CONTRACT AGREEMENT: 

1 - The Terms and Conditions as set forth will hold firm and 

is required acceptance for fulfillment of said Contract 

Agreement.   

2 - Any modification, amendment or deletion thereof to 

these Terms and Conditions must be agreed upon thru 

written authorization from acting officers of both parties. 

3 - When said Contract Agreement is signed by a duly 

authorized person of each party, all provisions of these 

Terms and Conditions contained herein become integral 

parts of said Contract Agreement, and there is no other 

agreement or understanding of any nature concerning 

same unless such agreement or understanding, if any, is 

specifically incorporated here by reference thereof. 

4 – If, and when, a Contract Agreement changes from its 

initial scope of said project and to no fault of the Company, 

including but not limited to: requiring additional materials, 

labor, services, etc., an issuance of an authorized Change 

Order will be required and approved by Customer.   

5 - A quotation for Contract Agreement is valid for ten (10) 

days as date appears. 

6 - Unless otherwise specified, agreed upon and or found 

necessary otherwise, all scheduled manufacturing, 

installation, artisan, professional services, etc., is based in 

said quotation as of normal business hours of operation: 

Monday – Friday 5am to 5pm. 

7 - Upon acceptance of Contract Agreement, the parties 

agree that they shall be governed by the terms and 

conditions as set forth. Any cancellation after execution of 

a contract agreement will hold Purchaser responsible for 

any and all costs associated with said work up to the point 

of cancellation and including but not limited to: 

governmental and or associated with permit and 

procurement fees, professional and or artisan design and 

consolation fees and labor, materials associated with 

thereof, equipment and or any and all associated labor 

costs, etc.,  

8 - Both parties shall agree that the scope of the of the 

Contract Agreement and these Terms and Conditions shall 

be construed in accordance with the laws of the 

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania and should any dispute 

arise, suit may be filed only in the Court of Common Pleas 

of Adams County, Pennsylvania or the Middle District of 

Pennsylvania.  In the event that the Company must retain 

counsel to collect any outstanding amounts due, the 

Purchaser shall pay the attorney’s fees and assisted costs 

thereof. 

9 - Any and all Purchaser supplied services, plans, designs, 

specifications, drawings, information, etc., furnished by 

and or retained services thereof of any other parties, shall 

hold the Company harmless in the event of and not limited 

to: misinformation, misrepresentation, negligence errors, 

illegal supplied materials and or activities, etc., that results 

in any additional costs or any lawsuit as a result thereof.       

10 - Company reserves the right, after authorized Contract 

Agreement, the issuance of a Change Order if and when 

scope of said project changes and affects costs thereof due 

to but limited to: building and or site conditions have and 

or will be changed affecting said project; engineered, 

architectural, design or materials and or other 

professional service requirements thereof; on-site 

building, structural, site, etc., surveys; Changes, requests 

or demands made by purchaser, contactor, tradesmen, 

landlord, etc.; any and all withheld information either 

intentional or non, etc,    

11 - Unless stated otherwise, Purchaser grants the 

Company rights to utilize photographs and or graphic 

reproductions of said project in the Company’s media 

advertising, upon execution of this contract. Any and all of 

Purchaser’s proprietary information, intellectual property 

and trade secrets will be protected under these terms 

thereof. 

12 – Authorized documents required for said project to 

move into production: 

 a – Authorized Contract agreement, detailing 

scope of said project 

 b – Authorized plans and specifications, 

detailing design, dimensions, colors, etc. 

 c – Approved permits and permissions 

 d – 50% down payment  

 

B- INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY OWNERSHIP 



Account Manager. 

Kevin Coutts 
Project Manager. 

Heather Weikel 

 

 
Est. 1972 

CoStars ID # 032-E22-055 

Project. 
Loyalsock Township School 

District 
Proposal #. 

40778-Rv2 | 03.19.2024 

 

Initials___________________________________  Pg |5 

Strickler Signs hereby reserves all rights, including, without 

limitation, copyrights, patents, trade secret rights, and 

other intellectual property rights associated with any 

ideas, concepts, techniques, inventions, processes, works 

of authorship, Confidential Information or trade secrets  

1. developed or created by Strickler Signs, solely or 

jointly with others, during the course of 

performing work for or on behalf of the 

Purchaser or any subsidiary of the Purchaser, 

whether as an employee or independent 

contractor, at any time during the Employment 

Period 

2. that Strickler Signs conceives, develops, 

discovers or makes in whole or in part during 

Strickler Signs’ employment by the Purchaser 

that relate to the business of the Purchaser or 

any subsidiary of the Purchaser or the actual or 

demonstrably anticipated research or 

development of the Purchaser or any subsidiary 

of the Purchaser 

3.  that Strickler Signs conceives, develops, 

discovers or makes in whole or in part during or 

after Strickler Signs’ employment by the 

Purchaser that are made through the use of any 

of the equipment, facilities, supplies, trade 

secrets or time of the Purchaser or any 

subsidiary of the Purchaser, or that result from 

any work Strickler Signs performs for the 

Purchaser or any subsidiary of the Purchaser 

4. or developed or created by Strickler Signs, solely 

or jointly with others, at any time before the 

Purchasing Period, that relate to or involve the 

Purchaser’s businesses (including, but not 

limited to, the business of the Purchaser). 

Without limiting the foregoing, to the extent 

possible, all software, compilations and other 

original works of authorship included in the Final 

Product will be considered a “work made for 

hire” as that term is defined in Title 17 of the 

United States Code. If, notwithstanding the 

foregoing, Strickler Signs for any reason retains 

any right, title or interest in or relating to any 

Work Product, Strickler Signs agrees promptly to 

assign, in writing and without any requirement of 

further consideration, all such right, title, and 

interest to the Purchaser. Upon request of the 

Purchaser at any time during or after the 

Purchasing Period, Strickler Signs will take such 

further actions, including execution and delivery 

of instruments of conveyance, as may be 

appropriate to evidence, perfect, record or 

otherwise give full and proper effect to any 

assignments of rights under or pursuant to this 

Agreement. Strickler Signs will promptly disclose 

to the Purchaser any such Work Product in 

writing. 

C - PAYMENT TERMS: 

1- Purchaser agree to these payment terms upon 

authorization of contract agreement 

a - Down Payment / Deposit – 50% of contract 

price due with authorization of contract 

agreement. 

b - Progress Payment –   30% of contract price 

due prior to installation.  

c - Final Payment - Remaining balance due within 

15 days of final invoice. Final balance will be 

inclusive of any and all additional costs, change 

orders and associated permit and engineering 

fees found in in Section C-Permits and Approvals, 

#3, sub-headings a-l. 

d.- There will be a $50 fee for NSF Checks 

2 -Taxes not included in prices unless otherwise noted.  Tax 

exempt companies must provide the Company with an 

applicable tax exemption certificate at the time of 

authorization of contract agreement, otherwise all 

applicable taxes will be billed with final invoice under the 

laws of the State into which the property is to be delivered 

and or installed. 

3 - In the event no final balance payment is made as agreed 

upon, Purchaser agrees to pay a service charge on past 

due amounts from the times they are due, at the rate of 

one and one-half percent (1-1/2%) per month. In the event 

the contract agreement is sent to collections and or if 

collected by suit or through any Court, all applicable 

attorneys’ fees shall be added. 

4 - Title to all products, materials and property covered in 

the contact agreement shall remain the Companies and 

shall not be deemed to constitute a part of the realty to 

which it may be attached until the purchase price is paid in 

full.  Company is given an express security interest in said 



Account Manager. 

Kevin Coutts 
Project Manager. 

Heather Weikel 

 

 
Est. 1972 

CoStars ID # 032-E22-055 

Project. 
Loyalsock Township School 

District 
Proposal #. 

40778-Rv2 | 03.19.2024 

 

Initials___________________________________  Pg |6 

products, material and property both erected and un-

erected and notwithstanding the manner in which such 

personal property shall be annexed or attached to the 

realty.  Purchaser hereby authorizes Company to file 

financing statements to perfect such security interest 

without Purchaser’s signature.  In the event of default by 

Purchaser, including, but not limited to, payment of any 

amounts due and payable, Company may at once (and 

without process of law) take possession of and remove, as 

and when it sees fit and wherever found, all materials used 

or intended for use in this construction of said equipment 

and any and all property called for in this contract without 

being deemed guilty of trespass. 

5 – W.J. Strickler Signs Inc. Terms for Credit Card Use 

 a – Accepted Credit Cards 

• Visa 

• Master Card 

• Discover 

b – Convenience Fees for Balances Paid by Credit 

• project – three percent (3 1/2%) OF 

EACH TRANSACTION 

While W.J. Strickler Signs Inc. accepts credit card payments 

for any amount, we consider payments to be 

unconventional and adjust our fees accordingly so we can 

continue to provide customers the convenience, variety, 

and flexibility credit cards offer even on high-value 

purchases.  W.J. Strickler Signs Inc. will levy a three percent 

(3 1/2%) convenience fee on any credit card payments that 

follow) 

D - PERMITS & APPROVALS: 

1 - Either Purchaser or Company will obtain any and all 

necessary government and related service permits, 

landlord/building owner approvals, and any other relevant 

party approvals required to perform and complete said 

project.  

2 - Either Purchaser or Company will obtain any and all 

approvals and or licenses for use of any registered 

trademarks, copyrights, and any third-party proprietary 

designs. 

3 - In the event, Purchaser agrees for the Company to 

obtain any and all governmental and related party permits. 

Purchaser agrees to these fees as they apply.  Permitting 

fees only apply if permits are required. 

a - Permit Acquisition Fee - $500.00 (if required) 

b - Permit Fees – At Cost – billed with final 

invoice  

c - Inspection Fees – At Cost – billed with final 

invoice 

d - Electrical Fees and Inspection Fees – At Cost, 

billed with final invoice 

e - Engineering Fees - $450.00 per set required 

by zoning, billed with final invoice 

f - (When applicable) – Variance Acquisition Fee – 

$750.00  

g – (When applicable) – Variance Township Fee – 

(at cost) 

h - (When applicable) – Job Site Required Safety 

Training - (at cost) 

i - (When applicable) – Historic Review Board 

Costs – (at cost) 

j - (When applicable) – Geotech Reports– (at cost) 

k - (When applicable) – Compaction Tests– (at 

cost) 

l - (When applicable) – Concrete Compressive 

Strength Test – (at cost) 

m – (When applicable) – Crane Test 

 n – (When applicable) – Material or Paint Samples 

 o – (When applicable) – Site Survey 

4 - For Company to make permit application, Purchaser 

must either authorize contract agreement or a permit 

procurement waver and at which time, Purchaser assumes 

all fees as detailed in Section C-Permits and Approvals, #3, 

sub-headings a-l.   

5 - The purchaser agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold 

Company harmless from and against any expense, loss, 

interest, lien, claim, encumbrance, damage, attorneys fees 

and expenses of every kind and nature which it may suffer, 

expend or incur or by reason or in consequence of (a) the 

failure of Purchaser to secure and all necessary 

governmental permits for the (b) the failure of PURCHASER 

to secure the necessary permission for use of all registered 

trademarks or copyrights used on the display;  and (c) any 

actions brought by the COMPANY to enforce the 

provisions of this paragraph. 

6 - Any products, materials and or services under the 

contract agreement, not shipped, installed or rendered on 

or before an agreed upon designated date or (90) days 

from the contract agreement date will be invoiced in full at 

the designated unit price. It is agreed that storage charges 



Account Manager. 

Kevin Coutts 
Project Manager. 

Heather Weikel 

 

 
Est. 1972 

CoStars ID # 032-E22-055 

Project. 
Loyalsock Township School 

District 
Proposal #. 

40778-Rv2 | 03.19.2024 

 

Initials___________________________________  Pg |7 

shall accrue at the rate of one percent (1%) per month of 

the price of the display commencing at the end of the 

agreed upon date or said (90) day period.   

7 - Company, at its option, may invoice individual items 

called for in the contract agreement separately upon 

completion, or, if for reasons beyond its control 

completion is delayed, it may invoice for that portion of the 

work completed during any given month. Under no 

condition, will any item be held beyond (90) days after 

completion. In the event that size and weight of any item 

prohibits storage by Company on its own property, 

Purchaser must make arrangements for shipments 

immediately upon completion. 

E – PROPERTY / SITE CONDITIONS: 

1 - Company will not be held responsible for any pre-

existing conditions in or around the said property to where 

work will be performed and or installed. Some conditions 

pertain to but are not limited to: inferior hidden structural 

components, inadequate site conditions, undesirable and 

unsafe soil and or site conditions, any existing sign 

cabinets, structures, etc., where work is to be performed 

on, non-encroach able and or crossing of utilities and or 

easements with necessary equipment, etc.,  

2 - When performing digging operations of any kind, 

Company will request information and underground 

markings from the state and/or local public utilities. 

Purchaser shall confirm the location of any public and non-

public utility and secondary wiring or data lines, etc., and 

or other easement obstructions at the construction site, by 

physically marking any said non-public utilities and 

notifying the Company of their existence and location. 

Company will be held harmless and free of expense in the 

result of exposing and or damage to any public and non-

public utilities, secondary wiring or data lines, etc., that 

were marked incorrectly or left unmarked. Any expense 

incurred for the company or any other trade to reroute 

existing, utilities lines, electrical or data lines, water, drain, 

storm water, etc., will be at the expense of the Customer. 

3 – Rock/Obstruction Clause: Any rock and or obstruction 

required for the removal of, to meet said project 

specifications and that requires specialized equipment 

that goes beyond the estimated backhoe and or auger 

digging equipment will result in up charges on a time 

material bases for the removal of such obstacles thereof.  

4 - Site access and work area: Customer shall provide clear 

adequate and safe access into and around said work area. 

Any obstacles and debris that directly interferes with the 

designated access, working and or staging area that 

requires removal, shall be performed by Customer prior to 

Company arrival on site.  Removal of such obstacles and or 

debris by Company will be billed separately on a time & 

material basis.   

5 - Post-Site Conditions: Unless otherwise designated 

within the contract agreement, any damage, ruts and or 

disturbance to the grounds, soil, field, landscape, etc., thru 

access, staging and said work area caused by Company 

equipment, will not be the responsibility of the Company 

to perform repairs or any expenses thereof. 

6 - New Foundations: Unless otherwise designated within 

the contract agreement, new foundations and in and 

around the disturbed ground area, will be left backfilled, 

leveled off with a rough rake finish. It will be the 

responsibility of the Purchaser and or designated thereof, 

to perform any final grading, seeding, landscaping, etc.   

7 - Electrical Power and or Communication Lines: Unless 

otherwise designated within the contract agreement, the 

Purchaser will provide and install electrical power, wiring, 

panel box, breakers, any necessary electrical controls, data 

lines and equipment, etc., to the designated said work 

area.    

8 - Roof Attachments and Penetrations: Unless otherwise 

designated within the contract agreement, the Company 

will not be responsible for patching and or sealing any 

attachments or penetrations made into any roof exterior 

surface, sub-structure or rubber roof membrane. Patching 

and sealing of any of this said work thereof, will be done 

handled by the Purchaser and or Purchasers contractor. 

The COMPANY will be held harmless of any leaks, loss of 

warranty or any other occurrences resulting from the 

Company performing said work. 

 9 - Future Service: It is required by the Purchaser to 

provide men and equipment clear access, free of debris 

and obstacles onto and around service area 

F - WARRANTY 

1 - Company Warrants: 

a Construction workmanship, assembly 



Account Manager. 

Kevin Coutts 
Project Manager. 

Heather Weikel 

 

 
Est. 1972 

CoStars ID # 032-E22-055 

Project. 
Loyalsock Township School 

District 
Proposal #. 

40778-Rv2 | 03.19.2024 

 

Initials___________________________________  Pg |8 

and materials for a period of one (1) 

year from the date of installation 

b Exception, fluorescent lamps are 

warranted for six (6) months, from the 

date of installation, parts and labor. 

c Manufacturer’s warranty: the 

Company will recognize and honor any 

Manufacturer’s material and or labor 

warranty that is in effect at the time of 

purchase. 

d Company does not warrant any 

manufactured, furnished and or 

installed products or services against 

any damages caused by acts of 

vandalism or acts of nature.     

e Company shall not be liable for any 

damages or losses other than the 

replacement of such defective 

workmanship and or materials unless 

weather conditions, insufficient 

equipment and or man access to work 

area, poor work and or staging area 

conditions, obstacles and or debris 

interfering in performance of said 

work, the interference from other 

trades, etc.,    

 

2 - Company must be informed immediately of any 

product failures, equipment malfunctions, inferior quality 

and or craftsmanship and or any issues caused by said 

work or said products. Any non-immediate non-disclosure 

of said work that results in a claim under these provisions 

could be null and void the warranty. 

3 - Company shall not be liable for any damages or losses 

other than the replacement of such defective work or 

parts, unless such damages or losses are due to the 

negligence of the Company or failure of warranted 

products. 

4 - Company provides no guarantee or warranty 

whatsoever with respect to any existing fixture, wall, 

structure, etc., to which any Customer supplied product is 

attached to or its ability to support or sustain the product 

thereof. Purchaser assumes all responsibility for ensuring 

that any existing fixture, wall, structure, etc., to which a 

Company supplied product is attached is suitable for the 

said work.  Purchaser agrees further to indemnify, defend 

and hold Company harmless from any and all liability, legal 

fees, costs, expenses, etc., relating to the failure of a 

fixture, wall, structure, etc., and or any other damage 

caused, in whole or part, by such a failure thereof.  

5 - Warranty Service: It is required by the Purchaser to 

provide men and equipment clear access, free of debris 

and obstacles onto and around service area 

 

G - INSTALLATION & DEADLINES 

1 - Deadlines: Company will not be held responsible and 

or liable to a missed deadline and or penalty expenses 

due to and not limited to: Inclement and or unsafe 

weather conditions, insufficient equipment and or man 

access to work area, poor work and or staging area 

conditions, obstacles and or debris interfering in 

performance of said work, the interference from other 

trades, etc.,    

2 - Company has scheduled installation during normal 

business hours: Monday – Friday 5am to 5pm.  Any work 

required to be performed after normal business hours, 

weekends or holidays and is not to the result of Company 

negligence, will be billed separately on an overtime rate. 

3 - Company will not be responsible for delays in 

shipments caused by supplies and or transportation 

services and or by labor disputes or due to any other 

circumstances beyond the Company’s control. 

4 -  FORCE MAJEURE – Except with regard to any payment 

obligation hereunder, neither party shall be liable for 

delays in performing or any failure to perform any of the 

terms of the Agreement caused by the effects of but not 

limited to: fire, strike, war, terrorism, insurrection, 

government restriction or prohibition, pandemic, weather 

or other causes reasonably beyond its control  and 

without its fault, but the party failing to perform shall 

provide the other party with prompt written notice of the 

reason for the non-performance and shall  use all 

reasonable efforts to resume performance of the Services  

 



Account Manager. 

Kevin Coutts 
Project Manager. 

Heather Weikel 

 

 
Est. 1972 

CoStars ID # 032-E22-055 

Project. 
Loyalsock Township School 

District 
Proposal #. 

40778-Rv2 | 03.19.2024 

 

Initials___________________________________  Pg |9 

 

 

Contract | 40778-Rv2 
Account Manager. 

Kevin Coutts 

Project. 

Loyalsock Township School District 

Noah Bower 

P: 570-326-4681 Ext 1258 

E: nbower@ltsd.k12.pa.us 

Date. 

40778-Rv2 |  03.19.2024 

• Sign “E” #11 removed 

40778-Rv1 | 02.15.2024 

• Installation cost added 

1.18.2024 

Both parties as noted, herewith accept this 

estimate, with all conditions. 

 

Purchaser. _______________________________________________________ 

 

Accepted By._____________________________________________________ 
(Please print) 

 

Title.______________________________________________________________ 

 

Signature.________________________________________________________ 

 

Date. _________________________________ 

 

Account Manager. ____________________________________Date____________ 

 

 

 

 

Ordering Procedures. 
1.  Check proposal for accuracy and, if approved, initial, sign and date where  

indicated above. 

 

2.  Approve design and colors on the custom artwork.  Be sure to check spelling.  If approved, sign and date the artwork. 

3.  Write deposit check according to terms listed on proposal, made payable to W.J. STRICKLER SIGNS. 

4.  Return signed custom artwork, signed contract and deposit check to W.J. STRICKLER SIGNS. 

The following documents are required to process a job and move job into production: 

I. Signed Contract 

II. Signed Artwork 

III. Permit 

IV. Deposit 

➢ 50% Deposit (due with contract) 

➢ 30% Progress Payment (due prior to install) 

➢ Net 15 Final Payment (of invoice date) 

 

Any item above not provided/received/obtained will result in delays in processing work order, ordering materials, fabrication, and installation 

time frames.    



DESCRIPTIONDATE/ARTIST
02/21/24 ‑ DG CONCEPTS

CLIENT SIGNATURE:

WORK ORDER #

FILE NAME

JOB LOCATION

PROJECT

QUOTE NUMBER:

LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP

1801 LOYALSOCK DRIVE, WILLIAMSPORT, PA  17701

LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP

- 40778

1/2” = 1’
1

A MONUMENT SIGN

stricklersigns.com

Toll Free 800.222.0387    Fax 717‑624‑8450

717465‑5461  |  kcoutts@stricklersigns.com
Kevin Coutts

95 ½”

59 ½”
FRONT VIEW

SIGN # 1

Chicago Maroon:
Pantone 208C
Carolina Blue:
Pantone 542C

95 ½”

59 ½”
BACK VIEW

LTHS MAIN ENTRANCE
LTHS STUDENT DROP OFF
MAINTENANCE BUILDING
ATHLETIC FACILITIES
LTMS MAIN ENTRANCE
LIBRARY
TRANSPORTATION
CAFETERIA
DELIVERIES

LTHS STUDENT DROP OFF
MAINTENANCE BUILDING
ATHLETIC FACILITIES
LTMS MAIN ENTRANCE
LIBRARY
TRANSPORTATION
CAFETERIA
DELIVERIES

03/19/24 ‑ KD Design Adjustments



DESCRIPTIONDATE/ARTIST
02/21/24 ‑ DG CONCEPTS

CLIENT SIGNATURE:

WORK ORDER #

FILE NAME

JOB LOCATION

PROJECT

QUOTE NUMBER:

LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP

1801 LOYALSOCK DRIVE, WILLIAMSPORT, PA  17701

LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP

- 40778

1/2” = 1’
1

A MONUMENT SIGN

stricklersigns.com

Toll Free 800.222.0387    Fax 717‑624‑8450

717465‑5461  |  kcoutts@stricklersigns.com
Kevin Coutts

GRADE

.125 ALUMINUM

4” SCHEDULE 40 STEEL PIPE

30” AUGERED HOLE
FILLED WITH CONCRETE

95‑1/2”

36”

59‑1/2”

30”30”

2” X 2” ALUMINUM ANGLE

9” 2” X 2” STEEL SADDLE BRACKETS

SIDE VIEW FRONT VIEW

TOP VIEW SIGN #1



DESCRIPTIONDATE/ARTIST
02/21/24 ‑ DG CONCEPTS

CLIENT SIGNATURE:

WORK ORDER #

FILE NAME

JOB LOCATION

PROJECT

QUOTE NUMBER:

LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP

1801 LOYALSOCK DRIVE, WILLIAMSPORT, PA  17701

LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP

- 40778

3/4” = 1’
5

B S/F POST & PANEL ‑ DIRECTIONAL

stricklersigns.com

Toll Free 800.222.0387    Fax 717‑624‑8450

717465‑5461  |  kcoutts@stricklersigns.com
Kevin Coutts

24”

24”

42”

2 4 5 6 7

Chicago Maroon:
Pantone 208C
Carolina Blue:
Pantone 542C

2/28/24 ‑ KK ADDED GRAPHICS

LTHS STUDENT
DROP OFF

EVENT
PARKING

LTMS
MAIN ENTRANCE
OFFICE / LIBRARY

EVENT
PARKING

CAFETERIA
MAINTENANCE
DELIVERIES

03/19/24 ‑ KD Design Adjustments



DESCRIPTIONDATE/ARTIST
02/21/24 ‑ DG CONCEPTS

CLIENT SIGNATURE:

WORK ORDER #

FILE NAME

JOB LOCATION

PROJECT

QUOTE NUMBER:

LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP

1801 LOYALSOCK DRIVE, WILLIAMSPORT, PA  17701

LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP

- 40778

3/4” = 1’
5

B S/F POST & PANEL ‑ DIRECTIONAL

stricklersigns.com

Toll Free 800.222.0387    Fax 717‑624‑8450

717465‑5461  |  kcoutts@stricklersigns.com
Kevin Coutts

GRADE

2” SQUARE ALUMINUM TUBE

6” AUGERED HOLE
FILLED WITH POST FOAM

24”

30”

24”

6”

FRONT VIEWTOP VIEW

42”

.125 ALUMINUM

6”

SIDE VIEW
24”

6”

BACK VIEW

DIGITAL PRINT APPLIED

WHITE DIGITAL PRINT APPLIED

SELF TAPPING
PAN HEAD SCREW

66”

SIGN #2 4 5 6 7

2/28/24 ‑ KK ADDED GRAPHICS



DESCRIPTIONDATE/ARTIST
02/21/24 ‑ DG CONCEPTS

CLIENT SIGNATURE:

WORK ORDER #

FILE NAME

JOB LOCATION

PROJECT

QUOTE NUMBER:

LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP

1801 LOYALSOCK DRIVE, WILLIAMSPORT, PA  17701

LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP

- 40778

3/4” = 1’
1

C S/F POST & PANEL ‑ DIRECTIONAL

stricklersigns.com

Toll Free 800.222.0387    Fax 717‑624‑8450

717465‑5461  |  kcoutts@stricklersigns.com
Kevin Coutts

44”

40”
FRONT VIEW

28”

72”

SIGN # 3

Chicago Maroon:
Pantone 208C
Carolina Blue:
Pantone 542C

STUDENT / EVENT ENTRANCE
MAINTENANCE BUILDING
ATHLETIC FACILITIES
LTMS MAIN ENTRANCE
LIBRARY
BUS GARAGE
TRANSPORTATION OFFICE

03/19/24 ‑ KD Design Adjustments



DESCRIPTIONDATE/ARTIST
02/21/24 ‑ DG CONCEPTS

CLIENT SIGNATURE:

WORK ORDER #

FILE NAME

JOB LOCATION

PROJECT

QUOTE NUMBER:

LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP

1801 LOYALSOCK DRIVE, WILLIAMSPORT, PA  17701

LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP

- 40778

3/4” = 1’
1

C S/F POST & PANEL ‑ DIRECTIONAL

stricklersigns.com

Toll Free 800.222.0387    Fax 717‑624‑8450

717465‑5461  |  kcoutts@stricklersigns.com
Kevin Coutts

GRADE

2” SQUARE ALUMINUM TUBE

6” AUGERED HOLE
FILLED WITH POST FOAM

44”

30”

40”

6”

FRONT VIEW

28”

.125 ALUMINUM

6”

TOP VIEW

DIGITAL PRINT APPLIED

WHITE DIGITAL PRINT APPLIED

SELF TAPPING
PAN HEAD SCREW

72”

6”

40”

6”

BACK VIEW

6”

SIGN #3



DESCRIPTIONDATE/ARTIST
02/21/24 ‑ DG CONCEPTS

CLIENT SIGNATURE:

WORK ORDER #

FILE NAME

JOB LOCATION

PROJECT

QUOTE NUMBER:

LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP

1801 LOYALSOCK DRIVE, WILLIAMSPORT, PA  17701

LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP

- 40778

3/4” = 1’
3

D D/F POST & PANEL ‑ DIRECTIONAL

stricklersigns.com

Toll Free 800.222.0387    Fax 717‑624‑8450

717465‑5461  |  kcoutts@stricklersigns.com
Kevin Coutts

44”

40”

FRONT VIEW
28”

72”

8 9 10

Chicago Maroon:
Pantone 208C
Carolina Blue:
Pantone 542C

BACK VIEW FRONT VIEW BACK VIEW FRONT VIEW BACK VIEW

LTHS MAIN
ENTRANCE
AUDITORIUM
VISITORS

LTHS MAIN
ENTRANCE

AUDITORIUM
VISITORS

STADIUM LTHS/AUDITORIUM

ATHLETIC PARKING
MAINTENANCE
LTMS/DELIVERIES

STADIUM

HS / MS
CAMPUS

STADIUM

03/19/24 ‑ KD Design Adjustments



DESCRIPTIONDATE/ARTIST
02/21/24 ‑ DG CONCEPTS

CLIENT SIGNATURE:

WORK ORDER #

FILE NAME

JOB LOCATION

PROJECT

QUOTE NUMBER:

LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP

1801 LOYALSOCK DRIVE, WILLIAMSPORT, PA  17701

LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP

- 40778

3/4” = 1’
3

D D/F POST & PANEL ‑ DIRECTIONAL

stricklersigns.com

Toll Free 800.222.0387    Fax 717‑624‑8450

717465‑5461  |  kcoutts@stricklersigns.com
Kevin Coutts

GRADE

2” SQUARE ALUMINUM TUBE

6” AUGERED HOLE
FILLED WITH POST FOAM

44”

30”

40”

6”

FRONT VIEW

28”

.125 ALUMINUM

TOP VIEW

DIGITAL PRINT APPLIED

SELF TAPPING
PAN HEAD SCREW

72”

6”

40”

6”

BACK VIEW

6”

SIGN #8 9 10




	04032024 school board agenda
	03062024 school board minutes
	03202024 school board WORK SESSION minutes
	January Expenditures
	January Treasurers Report 23-24
	February expenditures
	February Treasurers Report 23-24
	applied technology services quote
	applied technology services quote 1
	csiu host subscription
	bus purchase
	bus purchase 1
	sign
	sign 1
	sign 2

